
City of Berwyn 
City Council Meeting 

April 10, 2012 



BERWYN CITY COUNCIL :MEETING 
APRIL 10, 2012 

DEAR ATTENDEE ..... THE MAYOR AND CITY COUNCIL WELCOME YOU. PLEASE KEEP 1N MIND THAT TIllS IS A 
MEETING OF THE MAYOR AND COUNCIL MEMBERS AS OPPOSED TO A PUBUC HEARll'fG WHERE ATTENDEES ARE 
ENCOURAGED TO PARTICIPATE. UNLESS INVITED BY THE MAYOR TO SPEAK, YOU ARE REQUESTED NOT TO 
INTERRUPT. IF YOU ARE RECOGNIZED BY THE MAYOR, PLEASE PREFACE YOUR REMARKS BY STATING YOUR 
NAME AND ADDRESS FOR THE RECORD. THANK YOU. 

ROBERT J. LOVERO 
MAYOR 

ROLLCAll.. 

AGENDA 

(A) PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE - MOMENT OF Sll..ENCE 

(B) OPEN FORUM - (TOPIC MUST NOT BE ON THE AGENDA) 

THOMAS 1. PA VLIK 
CITY CLERK 

(C) PRESENTATION OF PREVIOUS MEETINGS MINUTES FOR APPROVAL 
1. REGULAR MEETING 3/27112-COW-3127/12 

(D) BID OPENING-TABULATIONS 

(E) BERWYN DEVELOPMENT CORP.-BERWYN TOWNSHlPIHEALTH DISTRICT 
1. BOC-TIP APPLICATION-OFF THE TRAXX, 3144 OAK PARKA VE. 
2. BDC- COMMERCIAL LOAN-JACK'S RENTAL, 6642 W. 26TH STREET 

(F) REPORTS AND COMMUNICATIONS FROM THE MAYOR 

(G) REPORTS AND COMMUNICATIONS FROM THE CITY CLERK 
1. APPROVAL OF CLOSED COW MINUTES OF 12127/11, 1/to/12, 1124112 AND 2114112 
2. UPDATING & COnWICATION OF ORDINANCES 

(H) COMMUNICATIONS FROM (ZONING) BOARD OF APPEALS 

(I) REPORTS AND COMMUNICATIONS FROM ALDERMEN, COMMmEES OTHER BOARDS 
AND COMMISSIONS 
1. PARKING AND TRAFFIC-CHAIR PAUL-PARKING AND TRAFFIC HEARING DISCUSSION 

FOR REVIEW OF SOUTH BERWYN SCHOOL DISTRICT 100 SCHOOL TRAVEL PLAN 

(1) STAFF REPORTS 
1. TRAFFIC ENGINEER-REVISIONS TO VISITOR PARKING PASSES ORDINANCE 
2. CITY ATTORNEY-SETTLEMENT OF CASE NO.20lO WC 35975 



BERWYN ClTY COUNCIL MEETiNG 
APRIL to,2012 

(K) CO NSENT AGENDA: All. ITF.MS ON TIlE CONSENT A<lENDA ARB CONSIDERED TO 8E ROOJ1NE I}I NATURE AND 
WilL BE'alACTEO IN ONE Manoo. 1t1EllE WILl. Ill. NO SEPARA1"E DISCUSSION OF"nIe3E ITBMS UNU:SS A OOUNcu. MEMBER SO 
REQUESTS. IN WtUCIi EVlWrTllE rn:M WIU- BE REMOVED FROM THE CONSENT AO£NDA ANJ) COHSlDEIlEO AS '!lIE FrRST m!M AFTER. 
APPRO" At. opnlE CONSENT AGENDA 

1. BUDGET CHAIR-PA YROLlr3/28/12-$924,848.65 
2. BUDGET CHAIR-PAY ABLES-4/10/12-$1,OO9,880.33 
3. MAYOR-CONCLUSION OF LIQUOR HEARING PROCEEDING 
4. LAURETO-HANDICAP SIGN-I. VELAZQIEZ-1422 WISCONSIN AVE.-DENY 
5. LAURETO·HANDICAP SIGN-R. OCHOA-1219 EUCLID AVE.-DENY 
6. SKRYD-HANDICAP SIGN-J. SCOTELLA-6549 W. 28TH STREET APPROVE 
7. COLLECTIONS AND LICENSING PERMITS-MARCH, 2012. 
8. THE SALVATION ARMY~DONUT DAY-6/1 & 6/212012 & RED KETTLE CAMPAIGN-

11/16 THRU 12124/12 
9. COMMUNITY HEALTH ASSETS CANVASSING AND SOLICITATION APPLICATION 

ITEMS SUBMITIED ON TIME 17 

"In accordancc with the provisions of !he Americans wilh disabilities Act, lIllY individual who is in the need of a reuooable ~COIIl1IlOdJIlion in order to participate in or 
benefil from allendance at n public meeting of !he City of &elwyn should contact ThomA& J. Pavlik, City Clerk at 708{]S8-2660 lIS soon as possible before the 
meeting dale. 



e Table of Contents 



TABLE OF CONTENTS 

ITEM(S) PAGES 

ROLL CALL 
A. Pledge of Allegiance - Moment of Silence 
B. Open Forum 

Topic must NOT be on the Agenda 

C. Presentation of Previous Meeting Minutes for Approval 
1. Minutes City Council- 3127/12 
2. Minutes Committee of Whole - 3127112 

O. Bid Opening - Tabulations 

E. Berwyn Development Corn-Berwyn TownshiplHealth District 
1. BDC-TIP Application-Off the Traxx - 3144 Oak Park Ave. 
2. BDC-Commercial Loan-Jack's Rental- 6642 W. 26111 Street 

1- 1 
1- 1 

F. Reoorts and Conununications from the Mayor 

G. Reoorts and Communications from the City Clerk 
1. Approval of Closed COW minutes of 12127/11,1/10112.1/24/12 and 2114112 
2. Updating & Codification of Ordinances 

H. Communications from (Zoning) Board of Appeals 

I. Reports and Communications from Aldennen. Committees. other Boards and Commissions 
1. Parking and Traffic-Chair Paul-Parking and Traffic Hearing Discussion for Review 

Of South Berwyn School District 100 School Travel Plan 1- 2 

J. Staff Reports 
I. Traffic Engineer-Revisions to Visitor Parking Passes Ordinance 1-6 
2. City Attorney-Settlement of Case No. 20 I 0 WC 35975 1·1 

K. Consent Agenda 
1. Budget Chair-Payroll-3/28112 - $924,848.65 1- 2 
2. Budget Chair-Payables-41l01l 2-$ 1 ,009,880.33 1- 6 
3. Mayor-Conclusion of Liquor Hearing Proceeding 1- 1 
4. Laureto-Handicap Sign-I. Velazqiez - 1422 Wisconsin Ave.-Deny 1- 9 
5. Laureto-Handicap Sign-R. Ochoa -1219 S Euclid Ave. - Deny 1- 7 
6. Skryd-Handicap Sign-I. Scotella - 6549 W. 28th Street-Approve 1- 7 
7. Collections and Licensing Pennits for March, 2012 1- 7 
8. The Salvation Anny-Donut Oay-6/l & 6121 - Red Kettle Campaign 11/16 -12124112 1- 1 
9 . Community Health Assets - Canvassing and Solicitation Application 1- 3 

April 10, 2012 



A Pledge of Allegiance-Moment of Silence 

B. Open Forum 

(Topic Must Not Be on The Agenda) 



c. Presentation of Previous 
Meeting Minutes for Approval 



ROBERTJ.LOVERO 
MAYOR 

t /\ MINUTES BERWYN 
CITY COUNCIL 

MARCH 27, 2012 

THOMAS J. PAVLIK 
CITY CLERK 

1. The regular meeting of the Berwyn City Council was called to order by 
Mayor Lovero at 8: 00 p. m. Upon the call of the roll, the following 
responded present: Chapman, Boyajian, Paul, Skryd, Santoy, Polashek 
and Laureto. Absent: Avila. Thereafter, Santoy made a motion 
seconded by Boyajian to excuse Alderman Avila. The motion carried by 
a voice vote. 

2. The Pledge of Allegiance was recited and a moment of silence was had 
for the family of the deceased Bernard "Bernie" Hannigan and for the 
Men and Women on the streets of Berwyn protecting our safety, along 
with the Men and Women in the Armed Forces. 

3. The Open Forum portion of the meeting was announced. There being 
no speakers, the open forum portion of the meeting was closed. 

4. The minutes of the Berwyn City Council Meeting, Committee of the 
Whole and Public Hearing for the 2012 Budget Appropriation Ordinance 
held on March 13, 2012 were submitted. Thereafter, Skryd made a 
motion, seconded by Boyajian, to concur and approve as submitted. 
The motion carried by a voice vote. 

5. Item D-1, Bid Opening and Reconfiguration, Insulate, Repair and 
Cleaning of Existing HAVC Duct System for the South End Fire Station. 
Thereafter, Chapman made a motion, seconded by Boyajian, to concur 
and authorize the corporate authorizes and any interested parties to 
adjourn to the Board Room to open, tabulate and return same to City 
Council. The motion carried by a voice vote. Clerk Pavlik noted that we 
received bids from Martin Alre Heating & Cooling and SMK Heating & 
Cooling, Inc. 

6. The Mayor submitted a communication regarding Insurance Renewal 
with 0% increase. Thereafter, Skryd made a motion, seconded by 
Boyajian, to concur and approve as submitted and authorizes the 
corporate authorities to affix their signatures thereto. The motion 
carried by a unanimous roll call vote. 

1 



BERWYN CITY COUNCIL MINUTES 
MARCH 27/ 2012 

7. Fire Department Chief O'Halloran submitted a communication 
regarding newly apPointed Probationary Firefighter/Paramedic, Joseph 
Chiappetta, replacement of retired Engineer George Buffo. Thereafter, 
Boyajian made a motion, seconded by Polashek, to concur and 
approve as submitted. The motion carried by a voice vote. Thereafter, 
Clerk Pavlik administered the Oath of Office. 

8. Fire Department Chief O/Halloran submitted a communication 
regarding newly appointed Probationary Firefighter/Paramedic, John 
Gray, replacement of retired Assistant Chief Richard Swade. 
Thereafter, Boyajian made a motion, seconded by Polashek, to concur 
and approve as submitted. The motion carried by a voice vote. 
Thereafter, Clerk Pavlik administered the Oath of Office. 

9. Fire Department Chief O/Halloran submitted a communication 
regarding Engineering Services/Parking Lot behind Fire Station 2. 
Estimated proposals were received from 2 firms, Wold Architects and 
Engineering, in the amount of $ 6,500 and Urban Works, in the 
amount of $8,800. Thereafter, Skryd made a motion, seconded by 
Chapman, to concur and approve for payment in the amount not to 
exceed $6,500 and award the contract to the lowest bidder to Wold 
Architects and Engineering. The motion carried by a unanimous roll 
call vote. 

10. The City Attorney submitted a communication regarding settlement 
case # 10WC23680. Thereafter, Chapman made a motion, seconded 
by Skryd, to concur and approve for payment in an amount not to 
exceed $8,145.74. The motion carried by the following call of the roll; 
Yea: Chapman, Boyajian, Paul, Skryd, Polashek, Laureto. Present: 
Santoy. Absent: Avila 

11. The City Attorney submitted a communication regarding Amendment
Ordinance Chapter 801, Section 801.16, Sub-Section 2 (b) Bail Bond 
Administration Fees and an Ordinance entitled: 

AN ORDINANCES AMENDING ORDINANCE CHAPTER 801, 
SECTION 801.16, OF THE CODIFIED ORDINANCES REGARDING 
BAIL BOND ADMINISTRATIVE FEES FOR THE CITY OF BERWYN, 
COUNTY OF Cook, STATE OF ILLINOIS. 

2 



BERWYN CITY COUNCil MINUTES 
MARCH 27, 2012 

Thereafter, Chapman made a motion, seconded by Skryd, to concur 
and adopt the Ordinance as presented and authorizes the corporate 
authorities to affix their signatures thereto. The motion carried by a 
unanimous roll call vote. 

12. The Public Works Director submitted a communication regarding 
Permission to seek sealed proposals for a replacement Dump Body for 
unit M-17. Thereafter, Boyajian made a motion, seconded by Skryd, to 
concur and grant permission to start the bidding progress. The motion 
carried by a voice vote. 

13. The Public Works Director submitted a communication regarding 
Enhanced Strom Water Detention for Proska Park. Thereafter, Paul 
made a motion, seconded by Boyajian, to concur in an amount not to 
exceed $55,000 and refer the matter to the Law Department to 
develop an agreement with the Berwyn Park District. The motion 
carried by a voice vote. 

14. The Public Works Director submitted a communication regarding 
Authorization to seek Sealed Proposals for 2012 Sewer and Water 
Repair Services. Thereafter, Boyajian made a motion, seconded by 
Polashek, to concur and grant permission to start the bidding progress. 
The motion carried by a voice vote. 

15. Finance Director submitted a communication regarding Vehicle License 
and Zoning Decals. Thereafter, Skryd made a motion, seconded by 
Chapman, to concur, waive the sealed bid process and authorize 
awarding contract to lowest qualified vendor quote, Scot Decal. The 
motion carried by a unanimous roll call vote. 

16. The City Administrator submitted a communication regarding City Hall 
Emergency Generator and Server UPS Installation-Change Orders. 
Thereafter, Chapman made a motion, seconded by Skryd, to concur 
and approve for payment in the amount not to exceed $32,089.49. 
The motion carried by a unanimous roll call vote. 

17. Item D-1, the Tabulation of Bids for the Reconfiguration, Insulate, 
Repair & Cleaning of Existing HVAC Duct System for South End Fire 
Station, were returned to Council. Bids were received from: 

3 



BERWYN CITV COUNCil MINUTES 
MARCH 27, 2012 

Martin Aire Heating & Cooling Inc. 
Proposal # (1) $55,600.00 

SMK Heating & Cooling, Inc. 
Proposal # (2) $12,000,00 

Alternate Bid $29,700.00 Alternate Bid$ 19,000.00 

Soft Bid $8,000.00 

Thereafter, Skryd made a motion, seconded by Boyajian, to refer the 
matter to Chief Q'Halloran for review and report, with recommendation 
to award. The motion carried by a voice. 

18. The Consent agenda Items K-1 thru K-2-were submitted: 

K-l Budget Chair-Payroll-3/14/12-$1,144,920.86 
K-2 Budget Chair-Payroll-3/27/12-$639,453.68 

Thereafter, Chapman made a motion, seconded by Skryd, to concur 
and approved by Omnibus Vote Designation. The motion carried by 
voice vote. 

19. Alderman Paul, as previously called, a Parking & Traffic Committee 
meeting for Wednesday, March 28, 2012 at 6:00 p.m. 

20. There being no further business to come before the meeting, same 
was after a motion by Laureto, seconded by Polashek, to adjourn at 
the hour of 8:19 p.m. The motion carried by a voice vote. 

City Clerk 

4 



MINUTES 
BERWYN CITY COUNCil 

COMMITTEE OF THE WHOLE 
MARCH 27,2012 

1. Mayor Lovero called the Committee of the Whole to order at 6:05 p.m., upon 
the call of the roll l the following responded present. Boyajian l Paul, Skryd, 
Polashek, and Laureto. Absent: Chapman, Santoy and Avila. Thereafter, 
Alderman Skryd made a motion, seconded by Alderman Boyajian, to excuse 
Alderman Chapman, Alderman Santoy and Alderman Avila. The motion 
carried. 

2. Health Insurance Renewal Presentation. The Mayor introduced Vincent 
Bertuca, who presented the renewal protections for the period May 1,' 2012 
through April 30, 2013 and reviewed same. There being no questions, the 
Mayor thanked Mr. Bertuca for all his hard work, on behalf of the City of 
Berwyn, to renew the insurance coverage with a 0% percent increase. 

3. Item J-7 on the Berwyn City Council Agenda. The Public Works Director's 
communication regarding, Enhanced strom Water Detention for Proska 
Park. The Mayor stated that Alderman Paul had some concerns and 
recognized Public Works Director Robert Schiller, Jeff Janda, Berwyn 
Park District Executive Director, along with Commissioner of the Berwyn 
Park District, Frank Amaro, who were available for questions. The Mayor 
explained once the Berwyn Park District had the plan for Storm Water 
Project, it was brought to the Public Works Director and presented to the 
City Engineer to address overflow concerns. The Mayor stated that if this 
is approved tonight, then the Berwyn Park District will go back to their 
engineer to re-draw the plans and the Berwyn Park District will incur 
that cost. The communication is just an approval to enter into an 
Intergovernmental Agreement, after the final plans go out for seal bids 
and quotes, then the Berwyn City Council will have to agree or disagree 
to approve the project once the final plans with the Intergovernmental 
Agreement is presented. Alderman Paul requested to see plans. Frank 
Amaro produced same and the Mayor referred to Public Works Director 
Schiller, who briefed the City Council on the Plans to date, with his 
suggestions and the engineer's suggestions, to enhance the original 
plans to avoid inundating the sewer system with run off. 

Note: Alderman Chapman present at 6:24 p.m. 

1 



4. 

5. 

6. 

I 

COMMITIEE OF THE WHOLE 
MARCH 27,2012 

The City's Engineer recommendation was to store the 100 year storm 
rains in a underground retention, that will run off slower, all of which is 
not required for the city to sign off on these plans, but the Berwyn Park 
District has agreed to enter into an agreement with the city to address 
the flood concerns. Discussion ensued regarding the details of the plans. 
Thereafter, there were no further questions, the Mayor stated this will be 
item J-7 on the City Council Agenda and will be up for a vote this 
evening. 

There being no further business to come before the Open Committee of the 
Whole Meeting, the Mayor asked for a motion to go into Closed Session for 
Pending Litigation, Real Estate, Personnel and review of Closed Committee of 
the Whole Minutes. Thereafter, Polashek made a motion, seconded Skryd, to 
close the Committee of the Whole at 6:47 p.m. The motion carried by a voice 
vote. 

A motion was made by Boyajian in Closed Session, seconded by Polashek, to 
re-open the Committee of the Whole at 7:48 p.m. Motion carried. 

A motion was made by Boyajian, seconded by Polashek, to adjourn the 
Committee of the Whole at 7:48 p.m. Motion carried. 

Respectfully submitted, 

asJ. Z:CMC 
y Clerk 

2 



D. Bid Openings Tabulations 



E. Berwyn Development Corp. -

Berwyn Township/Health District 



berwyn development 
COR POAA T ION 

3322 S. Oak Park Avenue 
Second Floor 
Berwyn, IL 60402 
708.788.8100 

fax.: 708.788.0966 

www.berwyn.net 

April 10,2012 

Mayor Robert J Lovero 
Members of the Berwyn City Council 
Berwyn City Han 
6700 West 26tlll Street 
Berwyn, IL 60402 

Re: TIF application - Off the Trux, 3144 S Oak Park Ave. 

Dear Mayor and City Council, 

The applicant is requesting TIF funds for ~e improvements at his new 
commercial space. The TIF scope of work includes a complete interior 
build-out consisting of plumbing, electrical, carpentry, flooring, ceiling and 
fa~de renovation. The applicants submitted a Tier II TlF application. To 
this extent, the applicants are requesting TIP funds for redevelopment work 
at this location in order to fill in the needed gap. Total TIP eligible project 
costs are expected to be $81,495.37 plus city permits. 

The application meets the procedural requirements of the Berwyn TIF 
application which was reviewed by Berwyn Development Corporation 
(BDC) staff and then processed for consideration. A 5-year revenue forecast 
shows that the business would produce $81,660 in total tax revenue. 

The BDC's Board of Directors and the OgdenlOepot TIF committee have 
both agreed to recommend approval of the below specified TlF monies 
regarding Off the Traxx's TIP eligible project costs. 

Based on this information, the City Council is being asked to approve TIP 
monies to pay only the eligible costs associated with this project of 50% up 
to a maximum of $40.000. As part of oW' process, HDC staff will validate 
work perfonned and eligibility prior to any payments. Furthermore, the 
BDC will ensure the applicant will not receive any TIF monies prior to 
obtaining proper City permits. 

With the consent of City Council, Off the Traxx can commence work on 
their project and contribute to the revitaliution efforts taking place in the 
Depot District. 

Respectfully submitted for you consideration, 

~~ 
Kurtis Pozsgay 



berwyn development 
CORPORATION 

April 4, 2012 

Mayor Robert J. Lovero and 
Members of the Berwyn City Council 
6700 West 26th Street 
~IL 60402 

Dear Mayor and City Council: 

On March 8, 2012, the BDC Commercial Loan Committee provided preliminary 
approval of the Jack's Rental Inc loan application which would be used to: 1) 
payoff an existing 2nd mortgage and 2) working capital for the business. The loan 
request is for $255,000. Jack's is a long standing business on 26th Street within 
Berwyn providing retail sales, repair, and ~uipment rental services to the 
community. The loan is collateralized by a 2nd position on the real estate and a 
first position on equipment and inventory which is located at 6642 West 26di 

Street. With the existing first mortgage and newly requested funds, the loan to 
value is a very healthy 64%. 

After a review of the company's financials and application packet, the committee 
recommended approval of the application. The recommended loan amount is not 
to exceed $255,000.00 amortized over a IS-year period with a floating interest 
rate of SDC prime plus 2 with a 12 month introductory interest only rate set at 
3%. 

The BDC Board concurred with the loan committee recommendation; therefore, 
seeking final consideration by the Berwyn City Council. If approved, then special 
legal counsel will draft the needed documents to close the loan at which time the 
BDC will service the loan. 

Re7~~y submitted for your consideration, 

~W.Griffin 

3322 S. Oak Park Avenue 

Second Floor 
Berwyn,IL 60402 

708.788.8100 

fax; 708.788.0966 

www.berwyn.net 



F. Reports and Communications 

From The Mayor 



G. Reports and Communication From 
The City Clerk 



The City of Berwyn Thomas J. Pavlik 
City Clerk 

A Century of Progress with Pride 

Date: AprilS, 2012 

Berwyn. DUnols 60402.-0701 Talephone: (708) 788-2880 Fax: (708) 788-26715 
www.berwyn-lI.gov 

To: Mayor and City Council 

From: Tom Pavlik, City Clerk 

Re: Approval of Closed COW Minutes of 12-27-11,1-10-12,1-24-12 and 2-14-12 

Ladies and Gentleman; 

I request your concurrence on approving the Closed Committee of the Whole Minutes of 
December 27, 2011 , January 10, 2012, January 24, 2012 and February 14, 2012 as reviewed in 
Closed Session on March 27, 2012. 



The City of Berwyn Thomas J. Pavlik 
City Clerk 

.It. l.ientury of Progress with Pride 

March 5,2012 

Berwyn. illinois 60402-0701 Telephone: (708) 788-2660 Fax: (708) 788-28715 
www.berwyn-U.gov 

Mayor Lovero and Members 
of the Berwyn City Council 

Re: Updating and Codification of Ordinances 

Ladies and Gentlemen: 

Attached is a listing of ordinances numbered 12-02, 12-4, 12-5, 12-6 and 12-9 that have been 
updated and codified for the first quarter of 2012 by American Legal Publishing Corporation. 
Your concurrence and adoption is requested. 

Respectfu II y, 



ORDlNANCE NO. ___ _ 

AN ORDINANCE APPROVING THE EDITING AND 
INCLUSION OF CERTAIN ORDINANCES AS PARTS OF THE 
V ARlOUS COMPONENT CODES OF THE CODIFIED 
ORDINANCES; AND REPEALING ORDINANCES AND 
RESOLUTIONS IN CONFLICT THEREWITH. 

WHEREAS, American Legal Publishing Corporation completed its most recent updating 
of the Codified Ordinances of the City; and 

WHEREAS, various ordinances of a general and permanent nature that have been passed 
by Council since the date of the last updating of the Codified Ordinances (December 31, 2011) 
have been included in the Codified Ordinances of the City; 

BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF BERWYN, 
ILLINOIS: 

SECTION 1. The editing, arrangement and numbering or renumbering of the following 
ordinances are hereby approved as parts of the various component codes of the Codified 
Ordinances of the City, so as to confonn to the classification and numbering system of the 
Codified Ordinances: 

Ord. No. 
12-2 
12-4 
12-5 
12-6 
12-9 

Date 
1-24-2012 
2-14-2012 
2-14-2012 
2-28-2012 
3-27-2012 

C.O. Section 
691.01 
801.16 
1060.05 
895.02 
801.16 

SECTION 2. Pursuant to State law, three copies of the 2012 S-10 Supplement Pages for 
the Codified Ordinances have been filed for a period of thirty days prior to the adoption of this 
ordinance. 

SECTION 3. This ordinance shall be in full force and effect upon its adoption, approval, 
recording and publication as required by law. 

PASSED AND APPROVED this ________ day of ______ , 20_. 

AYES ___ _ 



NAYS ___ _ 

BY: 
Mayor 

ATTEST: 

City Clerk 

Published this ___ day of _____ , 20_, in the _______ _ 
Berwyn, lllinois. 

City Clerk 



H. Communications From (Zoning) 

Board of Appeals 



I. Reports and Communications From 
Aldermen, Committees other Boards 

and Commissions 



Mayor Robert J. Lovero, and 
Members of the Berwyn City Council 

Ladies and Gentlemen: 

Margaret Paul 
3ni Ward Alderman 

www.m arge3rdward®Sbcglobalnet 

708.788.3361 

Apri15, 2012 

A meeting of the Parking and Traffic Committee was held on March 28, 2012 in the 2nd floor 
conference room of City Hall. Those in attendance were Aldennen Laureto, Polashe~ and Paul. Public 
Works Director Schiller and Traffic Engineer Campbell also attended 

The meeting was called to order at 6:00 pm to discuss items on the agenda. A copy of the agenda is 
attached to this communication. 

The committee first took up the matter of referral items #18 and #25 both dated June 23, 2009. On 
motion by Laureto to strike the items from the committee's referral list due to lack of communication 
by the referring Aldennan and a second by Paul, a vote was taken and the matter to strike the referral 
items from the committee's list passed unanimously. 

The corrunittee members and staff discussed the remainder of items on the agenda No action was 
taken by the conunittee on any of the remaining matters. 

This corrununication is submitted as informational. 

Siniftl' ~ 
Margaret~ 
Parking a::+?a~~ommittee 



Parking and Traffic Committee 

Scheduled meeting date: March 28, 1012 

Agenda 

1. Referral Items 

2. Roosevelt Road Parking Issues: Loretto 

3. Vacin Fairway Parking Issues: Polashek 

4. Timing of Ught at Riverside Dr./Wesley/Cermak from eastbound RSD: Paul 

5. Discussion/Review of South Berwyn School District 100 School Travel Plan: Paul 

• Implementation Matrix p.32 

• Budget for suggested items 

• Implementation Goals for 2012 

6. Discussion/Review of School District 98 School Travel Plan: Paul 

• Report Available? 

• Cross over implementation? 

7. Parking around Uncoln School and Elmwood Avenue 

8. Parking on the 2100 blocks of Elmwood, Gunderson, Scoville 
9. Vacin and Condo pennit parking 
10. Valet signage on Roosevelt Road 
11. Handicap parking. 



J. Staff Reports 



The City of Berwyn 

A Century of Progress with Pride 
April 10, 2012 

To: Mayor Robert J. Lovero & City Council Members 

From: Nicole Campbell, City Traffic Engineer 

Re: Revisions to Visitor Parking Passes 

Nicole L. Campbell 
Traffic Engineer 

Per City ordinance, each household is Issued two visitor parking passes, at no cost, with the option of purchasing 
temporary parking pass booklets at $5.00 for 15 passes. City staff has concems that the current usage of visitor parking 
is not as originally intended and is proposing the following revisions: 

1. Each household (outside of a 24n parking restricted area) will be issued one visitor parking pass in hangtag form. 

2. Each household located in a superzone parking area or area signed as resident parking only 24 hours a day, 7 
days a week will be issued two visitor parking passes in hangtag form, design to be different. 

3. Households will be able to purchase the temporary parking pass booklets at $5.00 for 15 passes (no change). 

Recom mendatlon 
Staff has developed the 3 recommendatlons above and the attached ordinance for Council approval. 

Sincerely, 

~ 
Nicole Campbell, TraffIC Engineer 

6700 West 26<1> Street Berwyn, Illinois 60402-070 I Telephone: (708) 788-2660 Fax: (708) 788·2567 www.herwyn-il.gov 



THE CITY OF BERWYN 
COOK COUNTY, ILLINOIS 

ORDINANCE 
NUMBER 

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING SECTION 484.04 OF THE CODIFIED 

ORDINANCES OF THE CITY OF BERWYN, COOK COUNTY, ILLINOIS 

REGARDING VISITOR PARKING PASSES 

ROBERT J. LOVERO, Mayor 

THOMAS J. PAVLIK, City Clerk 

NONA N. CHAPMAN 

JEFFREY G. BOYAJIAN 

MARGARET PAUL 

MICHELE D. SKRYD 

CESAR A. SANTOY 

THEODOREJ.POLASHEK 

RAFAEL AVILA 

NORA LAURETO 

Aldermen 

Published In pamphlet fonn by authority of the Mayor and City Clerk of the City of Berwyn, Illinois on 
April 10, 2012 



ORDINANCE NO.: ___ _ 

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING SECTION 484.04 OF THE CODIFIED ORDINANCES 

OF THE CITY OF BERWYN, COOK COUNTY, ILLINOIS REGARDING VISITOR 

PARKING PASSES 

WHEREAS, the City of Berwyn, Cook County, Illinois (the "City n) is a home rule 

municipality pursuant to Section 6(a), Article VII of the 1970 Constitution of the State of 

Illinois, and as such may exercise any power and perform any function pertaining to its 

government and affairs (the "Home Rule Powers"); and 

WHEREAS, the Mayor and the City Council of the City of Berwyn (the "Corporate 

Authorities") find that the regulation of parking on its streets is a matter pertaining to its 

government and affairs; and 

WHEREAS, the Corporate Authorities recognize the need for visitor parking; and 

WHEREAS. the Corporate Authorities determine that it is in the best interests of the 

residents of the City to amend the Codified Ordinances as set forth below. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED by the Mayor and City Council of the City of 

Berwyn, Cook County, Illinois, by and through its Home Rule Powers, as follows: 

Section 1: That the above recitals and legislative findings are incorporated herein 

and made a part hereof, as if fully set forth in their entirety. 

Section 2: Section 484.04 of the Codified Ordinances of the City of Berwyn, Cook 

County, Illinois is hereby amended to read as follows (with proposed additions 

underlined and proposed deletions stricken): 



§ 484.04 VISITOR PARKING PASSES 

(A) Visitor parking passes may be obtained by aftY-City residents. li,'iflg OR BAY street 
Gesignftted for "Resideflt Permit ParkiAg OAly." 

(8) Passes will be issued and made available at the Parking Division of the City Police 
Departmen t. 

(C) Each visitor's pass shall be clearly identified as a city visitor parking pass and contain 
the following information when issued: 

(1) The address at which it is to be used; 

(2) A security number; 

(3) The date upon which it expires. 

(3) The amOI:lAt eAd freEll:leAey of the fiRe for misuse of the visitor' s j3ess; 

(4) The words: "For Misuse oftl=le Visitor ParlE-iRg PeFFAit iH Violation ofBerw)'R's 
Gode of OrdiHaflees § 484.04 (1);" 

(~ It is advised but not required that the acts of misuse as itemized in § 484.04(1) be 
listed on the back side of the visitor'S parking pass; 

(~~ The format of the visitor parking pass shall measure eigRt £tRd ORe half iRekes wide 
tmd five afld OHe halfiRehes high be in hanetae form and the color of the visitor parking pass 
must change for each new year; and 

(7) Tl:!e date UIWA whiel:! it e)(pires. 

(D) Residency must be shown by proof of purchase ofa current vehicle sticker. If the 
resident is not a vehicle owner, the Parking Division must require whatever additional 
identification it deems appropriate to prove city residency. 

(E) The parking pass year shall run from July I to June 30. All visitor parking passes shall 
expire on June 30 of each year and the color of the visitor parking pass must change for each 
new year to clearly distinguish it from the previous year's parking pass. 

(F) A visitor displaying a valid visitor's pass may park on either side of the street of the 
block upon which the resident lives and whose address appears on the visitor's pass. 

(G) The visitor pass is to be displayed from the rearview mirror of the vehicle where it 
may be visible from the exterior of the vehicles.oA tAe dashboard OR the f:)8SseRger's side. 



(H) Each household. outside of a 24 hour 7 day a week parkin£! restricted area or 
superzone, shall be issued t;we-one visitor passes per parking pass year. Households in areas 
where parking is restricted to residents only 24 hours a day 7 days a week or superzones, 
will be issued two annual visitor parking passes. Any household desiring additional visitor 
parking passes shall obtain parking passes pursuant to § 484.048 of this code. 

(I) Any person who does any of the following shall be fined $200 per day. A separate 
offense shall be deemed committed each day during or on which a violation occurs or continues: 

(1) Provides false or misleading infonnation to obtain the issuance of a visitor parking 
pass; 

(2) Sells, assigns, rents or leases any visitor parking pass, or charges a fee for the use 
thereof; 

(3) Duplicates or attempts to duplicate a visitor parking pass; 

(4) Uses a visitor parking pass not properly issued by the city; 

(5) Uses the visitor parking pass to avoid the purchase of a resident parking pennit 
(vehicle sticker); or 

(6) Uses the visitor parking pass to avoid having to register a vehicle to a city address. 



Section 3. All ordinances, resolutions, motions or orders in conflict with this Ordinance 

are hereby repealed to the extent of such conflict. 

Section 4. This Ordinance shall be in full force and effect upon its passage, approval 

and publication as provided by law. 

Adopted by the Mayor and City Council of the City of Berwyn, Cook County, Illinois this 

___ day of 2012, pursuant to a roll call vote, as follows: 

YES NO ABSENT PRESENT 

Chapman 

Boyajian 

Paul 

Skryd 

Santoy 

Polashek 

Avila 

Laureto 

(Mayor Lovero) 

TOTAL 

Approved by the Mayor of the City of Berwyn, Cook County, Illinois on this day 

of 2012. 

ATTEST: 

Thomas J. Pavlik 
CITY CLERK 

Robert J. Lovero 
MAYOR 



The City of Berwyn 

March 29, 2012 

Thomas J. Pavlik 
City Clerk 
City of Berwyn 
6700 W. 26th Street 
Berwyn, Illinois 60402 

Re: 2010 WC 35975 

Dear Mr. Pavlik: 

A Century of Progress with Pride 

Anthony T. Bertuca 
City Attorney 

Please put an item on the April 10,2012 agenda, authorizing the settlement of the above referenced 

matter for the total of $8,641.75, based upon the City Council authority granted in Executive session. 

Very truly yours, 

Anthony T. Bertuca 
City Attorney 

6700 West 26,1, Street Berwyn, Illinois 60402-070 I Telephone: (708) 788-2660 Fax: (708) 788-2567 \\ww.berw}l1-il.gol' 



K. Consent Agenda 



The City of Berwyn Nona N. Chapman 
1 at Ward Alderman 

\) ,/ \ A Century of Progress with Pride 
\~ 6700 West 26th Street Berwyn, Illinois 60402-0701 Telephone: (708) 749-6401 Fax: (708) 788-2675 

April 4, 2012 

Mayor Robert J. Lovero 
Members of the City Council 
City of Berwyn 

SUBJECT: Payroll March 28, 2012 

Ladies and Gentlemen: 

www.berwyn-il.gov 

The current payroll has been prepared for review by the finance department and is ready for approval at the 
April 1 0,2012 meeting. 

Payroll: March 28, 2012 in the amount of $924,848.65. 

Respectfully Submitted, 

Nona N. Chapman 
Budget Committee Chairman 



EMPLOYEE EMPLOYEE EMPLOYER EMPLOYER I 

BATCH CK DATE GROSS FED FICA MEDICARE FICA MEDICARE STATE 

220127 3/28/2012 1 924848.65 L 1067~§.25 _ 14512.71 12173.32 I 21423.52 12173.47 38559.81 
- - - - - .- , -_ .. "-----

TOTALS 924848.65 106786.25 14512.71 

I 
12173.32 I 21423.52 12173.47 1 38559.81 

~ 
, T--
1 

~--
.. 

! 
-- -- -~--. -----·· i 

--~.-- -
FEDERAL Federal 167069.27 

I - ..... 
j 

.... - --
STATE State 38559.81 -1---'- '- I 1-- ' . - . --- --

I 
----

~ , , 
I .-

-- .... -.----
BATCH # 220127 TOTALS I .. - - f--- --

I 
.. 

I 457 D.C. 18230.02 0 18230.02 
f---.---- -- -- - - --- --- --- .. 

I FPENS 21084,66 0 21084.66 ---------_. ~-- - ------- - - - - , ., 

PPENS 30258,11 0: 30258.11 I l --" - - - - ---- - ' --- - - -- --
VEMA 3800,00 0 3800,00 
--- - - - -- ~-- - - ---- .- -
FIPAC 908,82 0 908.82 -_ ._- - - f------.- - - .... - -

I 
- 1-'---

506 DUES 4_1_62'~~-l---- 0 4162.50 ! -....... 

IMPA/POl 5092.34 0 5092.34 
I 

_. ____ L . --- ------. _ .- - .- -
IMPAI 360.00 0 360.00! I t 70:,_pUE5~ "17~--.Il.~ _ _ .1117'20 . j -- .. - _. -

AFSCME 1391.58 0 1391.58 f=== - -- ,',,--"---

1 SEIU 909.19 Q 909.19 
TOTALS - -87314.42 - - 01--- 87314.42 -

f--. 
I . .. .-

-



The City of Berwyn Nona N. Chapman 
1st Ward Alderman 

\ } .; 1- A Century of Progress with Pride 
~ 6700 West 260.), Street Berwyn, Illinois 60402-0701 Telephone: (708) 749-6401 Fax: (708) 788-2675 

www.berwyn-il.gov 

AprilS,2012 

Mayor Robert J. Lovero 
Members of the City Council 
City of Berwyn 

SUBJECT: Payables April 10,2012 meeting 

Ladies and Gentlemen: 

The current payables were prepared for review by the finance department and are ready for approval at 
the April 1 0,2012 meeting. 

Total Payables: April 1 0,2012 in the amount of $1,009,880.33. 

Respectfully Submitted, 

Nona N. Chapman 
Budget Committee Chairman 



CITY of BERWYN 

Payment Register 
From Payment Date: 4/6(2011 - To Payment Date: 415/2012 

Reconciled! Transaction Reconclied 
Number Date Status Void Reason Voided Date Source Pavee Name Amount Amount Difference 
01 - General Cash 
CMr;I1 

16790 0312712012 Open Accounts Payable Taylor Lazzara $320,00 
16791 0410512012 Open Accounts Payable 1 sl Source America $1,150.64 
16792 04/0512012 Open Accounts Payable A. Freedom Flag Company $284.50 
16793 04/0512012 Open Accounts Payable ABC Commercial Maintenance $9,268.00 

Services, Inc. 
16794 04/0512012 Open Accounts Payable AETNA - U.S. Healthcare $28,206.54 
16795 0410512012 Open Accounts Payable All Traffic Solutions $23,400.00 
16796 0410512012 Open Accounts Payable AM Electrical Engineering & Design $1,332.00 
16797 04/0512012 Open Accounts Payable AmAudit $961 .68 
16796 0410512012 Open Accounts Payable Amazon.com 5733.67 
16799 0410512012 Open Accounts Payable American legal Publishing S72.00 

Corporation 
16600 0410512012 Open Accounts Payable American library AsSociation $185.00 
16801 0410512012 Open Accounts Payable Antonio Montiel $48.53 
16802 0410512012 Open Accounts Payable Aqua Chili of Chicago N 22 590,00 
16803 04/0512012 Open Accounts Payable Associated Tire and Battery $50.00 
16804 0410512012 Open Accounts Payable AT&T S14.949.90 
16805 0410512012 Open Accounts Payable AT&T 5257.80 
16606 0410512012 Open Accounts Payable AT&T $199.26 
16807 0410512012 Open Accounts Payable AudioGo 5546.21 
16808 0410512012 Open Accounts Payable AVIJESOME Pest Service $725.00 
16809 0410512012 Open Accounts Payable Baker & Taylor Entertainment. Inc. $432.51 
16810 04/0512012 Open Accounts Payable 8anc of America, Public Capital $5,512.68 

Corporation 
16811 0410512012 Open Accounts Payable Barco Products Company $1,151.94 
16812 0410512012 Open Accounts Payable Barge Terminal & Trucking $1,888.16 
16613 0410512012 Open Accounts Payable 8e~ie R. Fischer 5100.00 
16614 0410512012 Open Accounts Payable Be~y Spratford $27.00 
16815 0410512012 Open Accounts Payable Berta Caslrejon S1,475.00 
16816 04/0512012 Open Accounts Payable 8e rwyn P a 1ft District $25.00 
16817 0410512012 Open Accounts Payable Berwyn Weslern Plumbing & Heating $220.00 
16818 04(0512012 Open Accounts Payable Brian Koski 53.598.41 
16819 0410512012 Open Accounts Payable Cardiac Science Corporation $412.66 
16820 0410512012 Open Accounts Payable Cardinal Tracking, Inc. $1,934.21 
16821 0410512012 Open Aa:ounts Payable Cassidy Tire 525.00 
16622 04/0512012 Open Accounts Payable Catalina Aponle S1,475.00 
16823 04/0512012 Open Accounts Payable COW Government, Inc. $4,585.45 
16824 04(0512012 Open Accounts Payable Ceda of Cook County 533,186.01 
16825 0410512012 Open Accounts Payable Chicago Badge Company $91 .93 
16826 0410512012 Open Accounts Payable Chicago Communicalions, LlC $372.50 
16827 0410512012 Open Accounts Payable Chicago Office Technology Group $1 ,067.76 
16828 0410512012 Open Accounts Payable Comcasl Cable 572.75 
16829 04/0512012 Open Accounts Payable CornEd $472.92 
16830 04/0512012 Open Accounts Payable ComEd $1 ,828.13 
16831 04/0512012 Open Accounts Payable Communication Revolving Fund $439.15 
16832 04/0512012 Open Accounts Payable Crestwood Public Library $23.00 
16833 0410512012 Open Accoonls Payable Dave Rudolph 5500.00 
16634 0410512012 Open Accounts Payable Del Marbling, lP $1,905.84 

user: lovinelli, Luna Pages: 1 of 5 Thursday, April 05, 2012 



CITY of BERWYN 

Payment Register 
From Payment Date: 416/2011 • To Payment Date: 415/2012 

Recooclledl Transaction Reconciled 
Number Date Status Void Reason Voided Date Source Pa~ee Name Amount Amount Difference 

16835 04/0512012 Open Accounts Payable Demeo Educational Corporation $127.92 
16836 04/0512012 Open Accounts Payable Diamond Graphics. Inc. $3.167.00 
16837 04/0512012 Open Accounts Payable Don Morris Architects. PC $6,556.24 
16838 04/0512012 Open Accounts Payable Econ Properties, Inc. 51,475.00 
16839 04/0512012 Open Accounts Payable EIS Elevator Inspection Services $160.00 
16840 0410512012 Open Accounts Payable Encyclope11ia Britannica, Inc. $2,900.00 
16841 04/0512012 Open Accounts Payable Environmental Nutrition 524.00 
16842 04/05/2012 Open Accounts Payable Epp's Custom Healing & Air $1,685.00 
16843 04l05I2012 Open Accounts Payable Federal Express Corporation $99.45 
16844 0410512012 Open Accounts Payable Felco Vending, Inc. 5159.60 
16845 0410512012 Open Accounts Payable Fira Sarety Consultants, Inc. $1.960.60 
16846 04/0512012 Open Accounts Payabla Flash Electric Company $425.00 
16847 0410512012 Open Accounts Payable Fort Dearborn Life Insurance $5,520.66 

Company 
16848 0410512012 Open Accounts Payable Frank Novotny & Associates $5,901 .SO 
16849 04/0512012 Open Accounts Payable Freeway Ford Trude. Sales, Inc. $581.60 
16650 04/0512012 Open Accounts Payable GALE $179.17 
16851 04/0512012 Open Accounts Payable Gem Business Forms. Inc. $4,441 .40 
16852 0410512012 Open Accounts Payable Global Risk Innovations $1.580.00 
16853 0410512012 Open Accounts Payable GOldstine.SkrodzkLRussian,Nemec & 52.211.60 

Hoff. LTD. 
16854 04/0512012 Open Accounts Payable Grainger $197.39 
16655 04/0512012 Open Accounts Payable Great Lakes Automatic Door. Inc. $142.00 
16856 0410512012 Open Accounts Payable Great West Electric Supply Company $225.95 
16657 04105/2012 Open Accounts Payable Gurtner Plumbing, Inc. 51.623.00 
16858 04/0512012 Open Accounts Payable H-O-H Chemicals, Inc. $1.915.10 
16659 0410512012 Open Accounts Payable H. J. Mohr & Sons Company $1.175.97 
16860 04/0512012 Open Accounts Payable Harvard Health letter $29.00 
16661 04/0512012 Open Accounts Payable HO Supply Waterworks, LTD 516,776.49 
16862 0410512012 Open Accounts Payable Health Care Service Corporation $617,656.44 
16663 0410512012 Open Accounts Payable Home Depot Cfe{11t Services $50.40 
16864 04/0512012 Open Accounts Payable Illinois library Association $250.00 
16865 04/0512012 Open Accounts Payable Ingram Library Services $11.342.38 
16866 04/0512012 Open Accounts Payable Intelligent Solutions, Inc. $2,7'38.50 
16667 04/0512012 Open Accounts Payable Jack's Rental. Inc. $5.173.79 
16868 04/0512012 Open Accounts Payeble Jackie Warkentien $67.25 
16669 0410512012 Open Accounts Payable James Frank $65.95 
16870 0410512012 Open Accounts Payable James Tadrowski $2.346.00 
16871 0410512012 Open Accounts Payable Jensen Reporting Service 5218.75 
16872 0410512012 Open Accounts Payable Jesus Vega $50.00 
16873 04/0512012 Open Accounts Payable JNC Consulting. Inc. $2,OSO.00 
16874 0410512012 Open Accounts Payable John Tarullo $2.970.00 
16875 0410512012 Open Accounts Payable Kathleen Behrendt $385.90 
16876 0410512012 Open Accounts Payable KBJ Investments, LLC $1,475.00 
16877 04/0512012 Open Accounts Payable Kiesler's Police Supply, Inc. $2,337.44 
16878 04/0512012 Open Accounts Payable Kimberly A. Mcintyre $100.00 
16879 04/0512012 Open Accounts Payable L - K Fire Extinguisher Service $187.00 
16880 04/0512012 Open Accounts Payable L. G . Sports Officials $810.00 
16881 0410512012 Open Accoums Payable Laconi Yss $30.00 

user: lovinelli. Luna Pages: 2 of 5 Thursday. April 05,2012 



CITY of BERWYN 

Payment Register 
From Payment Date: 4/6/2011 - To Payment Date: 4/512012 

R~onciledl Transaction Reconciled 
Number Date SlaM Void Reason Voided Date Source Pa~ee Name Amount Amount Difference 

16882 04105/2012 Open Accounts Payable Laner Muchln Dornbrow Becker Levin $3,638.77 
& Tech, Ud 

16883 04/0512012 Open Accounts Payable Luis Daniel Cano 51 ,475.00 
16884 04/0512012 Open Accounts Payable Lyons Tree Service, Inc. $16,660.00 

16685 04/0512012 Open Accounts Payable M & M Window Cleaning Services $175.00 

16886 0410512012 Open Accounts Payable M. K. Sports 52 ,444.00 
16667 0410512012 Open Accounts Payable Magdalena Meraz $1,475.00 
16888 04I05f2012 Open Accounts Payable Marissa Garcia 577.52 
16869 04/05/2012 Open Accounts Payable Martin Hasler $1,567.30 
16890 0410512012 Open Accounts Payable McDonough Mechanical Services, Inc, 51.702.42 
16891 0410512012 Open Accounts Payable McGuire's II, LLC $200.00 
16892 04/0512012 Open Accounts Payable Medical Reimbursement Services, $4,860.00 

Inc. 
16893 04/0512012 Open Accounts Payable Menards $49.39 
16894 0410512012 Open Accounts Payable Menards $49.93 
16895 04/0512012 Open Accounts Payable MES -illinois $2,387.30 
16896 04/05/2012 Open Accounts Payable Micro Marketing, LLC 5766,72 
16697 0410512012 Open Accounts Payable Midwest Tape $440.76 
16898 04/0512012 Open Accounts Payable Mike & Sons $4,533.00 
16899 04/0512012 Open Accounts Payable Milton F. Persin $62.00 
16900 04/0512012 Open Accounts Payable Monroe Truck Equipment, Inc. 52,037.00 
16901 0410512012 Open Accounts Payable MRA $23,090.75 
16902 0410512012 Open Accounts Payable Municipal Electronics, Inc. 5245,59 
16903 04/0512012 Open Accounts Payable NelCtel Communications $647.68 
16904 0410512012 Open Accounts Payable NicorGas $2,615.42 
16905 04105/2012 Open Accounts Payable NicorGas 51,961 .24 
16906 04/0512012 Open Accounts Payable Northeast Multi-Regional Training, $250.00 

Inc. 
16907 0410512012 Open Accounts Payable Novak Business Forms, Inc. 5630.50 
16908 0410512012 Open Accounts Payable Office Equipment Sales $854.12 
16909 0410512012 Open Accounts Payable Oscar Garcia $32.50 
16910 0410512012 Open Accounts Payable Otoniel Valencia $1,475.00 
16911 0410512012 Open Accounts Payable PACE Vanpool $400.00 
16912 04/05/2012 Open Accounts Payable Paisan's Restaurant $4,885.00 
16913 0410512012 Open Accounts Payable Paradise 4 Paws $417.10 
16914 04/0512012 Open Accounts Payable Patrick N. Murray $2,275.00 
16915 04/0512012 Open Accounts Payable Personaliud Awards 52,6n.30 
16916 0410512012 Open Accounts Payable Peter Steinhagen 5600.00 
16917 04/0512012 Open Accounts Payable Pioneer Press $32.00 
16916 04/0512012 Open Accounts Payable Professional Pest Control, Inc. $65.00 
16919 0410512012 Open Accounts Payable Random House, Inc. $60.00 
16920 0410512012 Open Accounts Payable Ray O'Herron Company, Inc. S570.00 
16921 04I05f2012 Open Accounts Payable Record Copy Services $19.75 
16922 04105/2012 Open Accounts Payable Recorded Books, LLC 527,55 
16923 0410512012 Open Accounts Payable Restore Construction, Inc, 52,524.00 
16924 0410512012 Open Accounts Payable Roaosafe - Romeoville $168.00 
16925 0410512012 Open Accounts Payable Robert E. Dwan 5162.73 
16926 0410512012 Open Accounts Payable Robert J, Lovero $120.25 
16927 04/0512012 Open Accounts Payable Rochina Jones $650.00 
16928 04/0512012 Open Accounts Payable Roscoe COfr4)any 5670.23 

user: lovinelli. Luna Pages: 3 of 5 Thursday, April 05, 2012 



Number Date Status VoId Reason 
16929 0410512012 Open 
16930 04/0512012 Open 
16931 04/0512012 Open 
16932 04105/2012 Open 
16933 0410512012 Open 
16934 0410512012 Open 
16935 0410512012 Open 
16936 04/0512012 Open 
16937 04/0512012 Open 
16938 04/0512012 Open 
16939 04/0512012 Open 
16940 04/0512012 Open 
16941 04/0512012 Open 
16942 04105/2012 Open 
16943 0410512012 Open 
16944 04105/2012 Open 
16945 0410512012 Open 
16946 0410512012 Open 
16947 0410512012 Open 
16948 04/0512012 Open 
16949 0410512012 Open 
16950 04/0512012 Open 
16951 04/0512012 Open 

16952 04/0512012 Open 
16953 04/0512012 Open 
16954 04/0512012 Open 
16955 04/0512012 Open 
16956 04/05/2012 Open 
16957 0410512012 Open 
16958 04/0512012 Open 
16959 0410512012 Open 
16960 0410512012 Open 
16961 0410512012 Open 
16962 04/0512012 Open 
16963 0410512012 Open 
16964 04/0512012 Open 
16965 04/0512012 Open 
16966 04/0512012 Open 
16967 0410512012 Open 
16968 0410512012 Open 
16969 04/05/2012 Open 
16970 04l05I2012 Open 

Type Chedl Totals: 
01 - General Cash Totals 

user: lovinelh. Luna 

CITY of BERWYN 

Payment Register 
From Payment Date: 416/2011 - To Payment Date: 4/512012 

Reconciled( 
V04ded Date 

Checl(s 

Source 
Accounts Payable 
Accounts Payable 
Accounts Payable 
Accounts Payable 
Accounts Payable 
Accounts Payable 
Accounts Payable 
Accounts Payable 
Accounts Payable 
Accounts Payable 
Accounts Payable 
Accounts Payable 
Accounts Payable 
Accounts Payable 
Accounts Payable 
Accounts Payable 
Accounts Payable 
Accounts Payable 
Accounts Payable 
Accounts Payable 
Accounts Payable 
Accounts Payable 
Accounts Payable 

Accounts Payable 
Accounts Payable 
Accounts Payable 
Accounls Payable 
Accounts Payable 
Accounts Payable 
Accounts Payable 
Accounts Payable 
Accounts Payable 
Accounts Payable 
Accounts Payable 
Accounts Payable 
Accounts Payable 
Accounts Payable 
Accounts Payable 
Accounts Payable 
Accounts Payable 
Accounts Payable 
Accounts Payable 
181 Transactions 

Status Count 
Open 
Reconciled 
Voided 
Stowed 

181 
o 
o 
o 

Pages: 4 of 5 

Pa~ee Name 
S, Janlelezio Insurance Company 
Sam's Club! GECRS 
Santo Sport Store 
Secretary of Slate 
Sherwin VViliiams 
Shift-Clrl·Software 
Snappy Conllenience Centar #12 
Sprint 
Standard & Poor's 
Standard Equipment Company 
Sterling Athlelics 
Storino, Ramello & Duriein 
Strictly Sewers 
Suburban Laboratories, Inc. 
Sunbell Rentals 
SWAN 
Tamerling, Inc, 
Tammy R. Clausen 
Tele-Tron Ace Hardware 
The AV Cafe 
Third Millennium Associates, Inc. 
Thomas J . Palilik 
THOMPSON PUBUSHING 
GROUP,INC. 
Thyssenkrupp Elevator Corporation 
Total Parking Solutions, Inc. 
Toy's 'R' Us 
Traffic Control & Protection Inc. 
Truckpro • Chicago 
Truly Remarkable Loon 
Twin Supplies, Inc. 
U.S. Cellular 
Underground Pipe & Vallie Company 
Unique Plumbing 
US Gas 
USA Today 
USIC Locating Services. Inc. 
UST 
VCA Berwyn Animal Hospital 
Vicki Silaris 
Walgreens Company 
Wesl Payment Center 
Zee Medical, Inc. 

Transaction Amount 
S 1 ,009 ,880.33 

$0.00 
SO.OO 
SO.OO 

Transaction Reconciled 
Amount Amount DIfference 

$60.00 
S651 .60 

S1 ,306.80 
$20.00 
$045.77 

S480.00 
$35.45 

$437.42 
$325.00 

$3,907.66 
S820.50 

$3,186.65 
$4,725.00 

S185.00 
$1 ,614.25 

S65.78 
$652.00 

S22.48 
S2,575.48 

$403.89 
S7,571 .60 

S8,33 
S433.99 

$1,089.70 
S3.120.00 

S200.00 
S1.63O.26 

S86.75 
$375.00 

$5,781.00 
$192.42 
S625.oo 

$11 ,975.20 
$210.00 
S208.00 

$1,612.50 
$425.00 

$1,312.45 
$225.00 
$355.00 

$28.00 
$154 ,60 

$1 ,009,880.33 

Reconciled Amount 
SO.OO 
$0.00 
SO.OO 
$0.00 

Thursday. April 05. 2012 



Number Date Status Void Reason 

Grand Totals: 

user: lovinelli, Luna 

CITY of BERWYN 

Payment Register 
From Payment Date: 4/6/2011 • To Payment Date: 415/2012 

Reconciled! 
Voided Date 

All 

Checks 

All 

Source 
Total 181 

Status Count 
Open 181 
Reconciled 0 
Voided 0 
Stopped 0 
Total 181 

Status Count 
Open 181 
Reconciled 0 
Voided 0 
Stopped a 
Total 181 

Status Count 
Open 181 
Reconciled 0 
Voided 0 
Stopped 0 
Total 181 

Pages: 5 of 5 

PB~ee Name 
$1,009.880,33 

Transaction Amount 
$1,009,860.33 

SO.OO 
$0.00 
SO.OO 

S1.009,860.33 

Transaction Amount 
$1,009,880.33 

$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$1,009,880.33 

Transaction Amount 
$1,009,880.33 

$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$1,009,880.33 

Transaction RecOflclled 
Amount Amount Difference 

$0.00 

Reconciled Amount 
$0.00 
SO.OO 
$0.00 
$0.00 
SO.OO 

Reconciled Amount 
$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 

Reconciled Amount 
$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 

Thursday, April 05,2012 



The City of Berwyn Robert J. Lovero 
Mayor 

\ 1.: ~ A Century of Progress with Pride 
\ 6700 Wcs126"' Street Berwyn, Illinois 60402-070 I Telephone: (708) 788-2660 Fax: (7081788-2567 

IVww.berwyn-il.gov 

April 10,2012 

Members of the City Council 

Re: Notification of Written Orders Entered at the 
Conclusion of a Liquor License Hearing Proceedings 

Council Members: 

Pursuant to the requirement of Section 804.21 (b) (6) of the Berwyn Codified Ordinances, 
below you will find orders entered in the following liquor license hearing proceedings: 

Licensee 

12-L-05 La Ultima Copa 

12-L-07 Tiger O'Stylies 

Location 

6305 W. 261h St. 

6300 W. Ogden 

Respectfully, 

2 day Suspension & 
$150 fine 

5 day Suspension & 
$500 fine 

1i~s1roi~ 
Mayor 



The City of Berwyn Nora Laureto 
8 th Ward Alderman 

A Century of Progress with Pride 

April 3, 2012 

Berwyn, illinois 80402-0701 Telephone: (708) 749-8408 Fax: (708) 788-2675 
www.berwyn-n.gov 

Honorable Mayor Robert J. Lovero and 
Members of City Council 

Re: Handicap Sign Request No. 789 - Ismael Velazquez 
1422 S. Wisconsin 

Mayor and City Council Members; 

I concur with the investigating officer's recommendation in the attached handicap sign 
application to Deny the request. 

Respectfully. 

Nora Laureto 
glh Ward Alderman 



'BerW!fn 
Pofice 'Department 

(41)\ \\'Co'( .~ 1" Street 
IIcrl.~n. IIIiIlr)L, (.0402-07.lJ 

I'holl<: 0(111) 7,)5-5MKI 
(l'u"J 79:;-5(,27 Ernerl!rnl') 1)_1_1 

TO: HONORABLE MAYOR ROBERT .t. LOVERO AND 
MEMBERS OF THE BERWYN CITY COUNCIL 

FROM: 

DATE: 

BERWYN POLICE DEPARTMENT 

LOCAL ORDINANCE DIVISION 

March 8, 2012 

RE: HANDICAPPED SIGN FOR: Ismael Velazquez #789 

ATTACHED IS A REQUEST FOR A HANDICAPPED SIGN TO BE 
ERECTED IN THE CITY OF BERWYN PARKWAY IN FRONT OF: 

1422 S. Wisconsin 

PLEASE REVIEW THE ATTACHED PAPERWORK AND ADVISE. 

CC: ALDERMAN Laureto 

RET 

o 
o 
D 

COMMENTS 



,= IT 'r (I ,: lJ ~' :." Jiandicapped Space/Zone 
{~ U~ p :: :~ rl~~~ Public Works Site Inspection 

ZUll I-!liR - r 1\ II". 20 . IU' Application # 789 

Public Works Director or Designee Robert Schiller 

Comments: 

Meets Public Works Criteria: 

Parking Space Yes B No x 
Parking Zone Yes No x 

Date: 3/7/2012 Police Report It 12-00500 

Handicapped Space/Zone 
Traffic Engineer Site Inspection 

Application It 789 

Traffic Engineer or Designee Nicole Campbell 

Comments: Applicant does not drive and is requesting a drop off zone. There is 30' of 

yellow curb in front of the applicant's house, as no parking at the fire hydrant. There is no space 

for a drop off and the no parking in front ofthe house can be used temporarily as such. 

Meets Traffic Criteria for: 

Parking Space Yes B No X 
Parking Zone Yes No X 

Date: 3/7/2012 Police Report It 12-00500 



.,- " \.,' 
Applicalion Number 789 

\ ' ! 
- • I ...... , "-, 

\' ") , 
\ " , 

13erwgn Police 'Department 
I , . 

WIll \I", JhL SI""" 
8 ..... )'0'. In ... " ">!Ill 

'l1li-'¥~ _'M'O 
f,. 71111 -"'~.~~n 

":JDt'rct-Ik".' ('1\11911 
Wil 1111R - 8 /.).. 10: 20 

To : 
From: 
Dale : 
Officer: 

Handicapped - Parking! Zone 
Request Form 

Mayor Robert J. Lovero 
Berwyn Pollee Department Community Service Division 
)11 9120]2 
Margo Rnimondi# 192 

Applicant Name: Ismael Velazquez 

Address: 1422 S _ Wiseons in Ave. Berwyn n.. 60402 

Telephone: 

Nalure of Disability: 

Information 

YC.<i No Yes No 
Doctor's Note! Affidavit: IL....-x_...l-_--' Interviewed: 1 X ! 

x Owner's Support Lelter
L
! _X_-'--_--' Handicapped Plate! 

'-----'-----' 

Meel:-- Police Dcpl 
RequiremenL" 

Garage: 1-1 _X_-'--_--' 

Drive wn y: 1-1 _---.l.._X----l 

orr SI reet! L-_--'-_X----J 

On Street:! '-_X_-'--_--' 

Yc!- No 

Spacer I 
Zoner X 

'--_...l.-_-' 

&OIfJWnrd Aldermnn: 

Handicapped Placard !'---X_-'---_ ..... 

Wheelchair: [ 

Walker I Cane: [ J 
Oxygen: I 

Report It 12-00500 

Staff Recommendation 
A"pprov~d D~njed X 



~ Robert I. LQvero 
Mayor 

A Century of Progress with Pride 

James D. Ritz 
Chief of Police 
'\ ' V , ..... . 1 . ' " L 1 \ \";1 ' ... ;_1' ... 

r'.LFP.;<':-- ~~-::-\r 

Affidavit For Handicapped Parking Sign or Drop Off Zone 

You mwt have 8 permanent Handicap State Plate or Handicap Placard 
to park any vehicle in a designated Handicap Parking space 

Isrvua -e..\ \J C.\ C&7c 9{ I )iZ;Z... J l{ :12 3 (j,) I.) (0 n S J i1 (1(; . 
(Name of Handicapped Applicanl) (Berwyn Address) 

Guadal~pe S~~Jle2. 
(Name of caregtver, or guardIan If mInor) (Telephone ICeIl Phone Number) 

1, there a garage 011 the property? ~~ Are you the homeowner? Yes /No __ 

Driveway Carport. __ _ 

All Applicants must submit the Physicians form (A) 

·Renters must submit the Owner Consent form (B). 
***************************~***************.*************************************** 

Vehicle Information 

J q q6 D (J rid{:.. Co r 0. \t a I} ---+-/-4<-qq~Lr-:' _----'SOoooL,.') .l-.JI 1'-----'I1J-J1 e",-'(::"\--_ 
(Vehicle maKi and model) (Color I Year) 

x.qt(q ) L( L{ 
(Jllinois License PIRIe Number) 

~BUGLO~X~1~q46~-'====~~---7 
(Illinois Handicapped Plute) (rliinois Pennanent Handicap PlacanJ Number) 

I hereby affirm that the information provided is true and correct. and it shall be prohibited and unlawful for any 
person to file a sworn affidavit, which said person knows to be false or believes to be false. 

'-~ (~/' (a,-f),,(),-1:J. 
Return the cOfu; he Parking Division at the Berwyn Police Department 

6401 West Jl,sl Street! Berwyn, Illinois 



Robert.j. Lovero 
Mayor 

A Century of Progress with Pride 

(Signature of handica.pped person or their legal guardian) 

Physician Form (A) 

J anles D. Ritz 
Chief of Police 

(Date) 

This form must be filled out in its entirety and signed by your physician. 

/\ \ 
, ( I 

• • 

Walker_....IC-__ 

of the fOIiOWin~?~ 

Wheel Chair L Culle. ___ _ Oxygen ____ _ 

I hereby certify that the phy!;ical conditions of the above named "Handicapped Person" constitutes himlher 
as a handicapped person as defined under the statutory provjsion Par. J -159 (physically Handicapped Person -
Every na~al p son who has permanently los! the use of a leg or both legs or on arm or both arms or any 
combination l'lere~f 0Yl~ person who is so severely disabled as to be unahle to move without the aid of 
crutches ~cjt.lirfll L 

. 12- If Itl 
(Physician's Sig;atureJStamp1 I (Dall, 

.. '. "- . --- .... . 
(Print Physician's Name) (Address and Telephone Number) -

Return the completed form to the Parking Division at the Berwyn PoJice Department 
6401 West 31~1 Street, Berwyn, IUinois 



· Ro~ert J. ,4>vero 
Mayor 

A Century of Progress with Pride 

Form B 

James D. Ritz 
Chief of Police 

Owner Consent For Handicap Sisn 

Placement/Drop-oH Zone 

I -r.; rYtJ1P~ ~ e.. \O'-2,.qve. , owner/manager of the property at 

(y 21.. <) l2) lSCo YlS' I rJ , state as follows: • 

1) That is a tenant at the above listed property. 

2) That has no access to any parking on the 
premises. 

3) That if is granted a handicapped sign or drop-off 
zone by the City of Berwyn, I have no objection to the placement of signs in 
front of this address. 

4) I agree to notify the City of Berwyn if ________ no longer 
resides on the premises. 

Name: :T~VV\ae.\ \1 e\Qqv-c.~ 
Address: fl 2-0 S \,u l seQ YlS ) f1. 
Phone 

J :/ I 

Signature/Date 

Return the completed form to the Parking Division at the Berwyn Police Department 
6401 West 31ll Street, Berwyn t Illinois 



OFFICIAL SWORN I·OLICE REPORT 

Berwyn Police Department 
00 6401 West Jist Street Berwyn.IL60402 (70S) 795-5600 

~ STATION COMPLAINT UCR 

". %41 (Al'l,licanl File) 

DESCRIPTION !NCICENf' 

R.!!$'ORT TYPE 

IlIddcrll R~ptlr[ 
WHEN IIEPORT!!O 

Oljl·11201~ ()7:){) 

TIMe Of' OCCURRENCE. 

I) 1/ t.lJ201 2 07:36 

INVO!...VED ENT111ES 
NAMI! 

RE\.ATEDCAD. DOT. 

( ·12-4)02246 
LOCATION Of' OffENse (HOUSI! ND •. STREET NA/III!I 

. . "~22 ~ WI~C(lNSINAV Ht:"v~n. IL('(14~ll __ _ 
s v. llSS COOt! 

ooe Aoe AOOAESS 

HOW RECl:III!D 

In Person 

ST)l.llSS DAT( 

SanchC7. Moria (/\lodDhl~ 1419 S Wisl'Onsin AV lkr~wyn . II . 60402 
S€~ RAe! 

F Hispanic 
CLOTHING 

UCR 

l){l41 (Appliclln[ File) - U count(s) 

Vclu.quez. Ismllel 
SEll RACe 

M Hispanic 
ClO"nfDlG 

UCR 

9tl41 (l\pplicanl Fill:) - 0 c(lunl(s) 

NARRATIVES 

P!UMARY NA RR.A 1WE 

HeT WGT 

SIO • 

006 .Ace 

HOT WGT 

saiu 

HAIR EYES PttONE 

·OU ·'111' 

lYJ'1! IlELATI!O Ell!NT' 

ReJlorting Parly 

AOOII£SS 

)~:n S WISCONSIN AV Berwyn. Il. 60402 
HAIR EY"£S : pHQ/j£ 

01.' FilII 

TYPE MLATEO !VENT' 

R<'flnrI ing Pan}, 

Ismael Vela?.quez. . is requesting a handicapped parking space in front of his residence at 1422 S. 
Wisconsin Avc. Mr. VelaZquez suffers from anI 

Mr. Velazquez utilizes nd sometimcs here is a one-car garage on the premises however 

Mr. Vela7.quez relates that the garage is too small for him to maneuver in and he prefers 10 use the front entrance of the 

residence. Mr. Velazquez does not drive: his caregivcr. Maria Guadalupe Sanchez. resides across the street from him. and 

uses his car to transport him. 

Therl' is a yellow cur\vlire hydrant which is partially in front of Ihe rcsidl!nce. 

This officer feds that Ihis application should be considered for approval for Handicapped Parking Zone signs, if it meets the 
requirements of the TraffiC Enginl'erlPllblk Works. 

AEPOAnNG OfFICEA 

~AlMONDI . M,\RCiO J 
STAA, 

192 
STAfi' 



· \ ~ .. 

s to, TION COAlPlAIHT tlCR 

<)041 CAllplicaliC Fik) 
REPORT T'<1If 

InddeOI R<:f14111 
WlENRfPORTfO 

n 1/\011241 12 07:J6 

() I II ~t:!() 12 U7 ::\h 

ASSISTlMG OFFICERS 

OFFICIAL SWORN POLICE REPORT 

Berwyn Police Department 
6401 West 31st Street Be rwy n, J L 60402 (708) 795-5600 

oeSCRIP'nON INClOI!NT' 

AppJil':m( File 12-0U.\98 
RElATl!D CAD, 

('I ~"()U:2 2-16 
LOCAnON OF OFfeNS~ (I+OUSE NO .. S TlII!.ET Nl.IIIE) 

DOT- HOW RECfJV!"O 

III "ers(.n 

__ . ____ _ . I-,m.~ WIS('I.lN~IN AV RC"\'>~Il : I! ~()4(~1 __ .... ___ __ _ 
ITlllU$ CODe . ------•. ·-:-sr.o.rus DATE - ---_._- ---. - -- - -

OFFICERS STAA' 



The City of Berwyn Nora Laureto 
8 th Ward Alderman 

A Century of Progress with Pride 
Berwyn. DUnols 60402-0'701 Telephone: (708) 749-6408 Fax: (708) 788-26715 

www.berwyn-lI.gov 

April 4,2012 

Honorable Mayor Robert 1. Lovero and 
Members of City Council 

Re: Handicap Sign Request No. 797 

Mayor and City Council Members; 

Rodolfo Ochoa 
1219 S. Euclid 

I concur with the investigating officer's recommendation in the attached handicap sign 
application to Deny the request 

Respectfu I I y. 

Nora Laureto 
8th Ward Alderman 



13erwyn 
Pofice t])epartment 

(0401 Wc,~t ;ll" Street 
lIcn~~' n, Illinnl\ M402·07J.l 

Phone 170K) 79s.5M10 
(FII:\) 7115-5617 Enk'rl!clII'~' '>-1 -1 

TO: HONORABLE MAYOR ROBERT J. LOVERO AND 
MEMBERS OF THE BERWYN CITY COUNCIL 

FROM: 

DATE: 

BERWYN POLICE DEPARTMENT 

LOCAL ORDINANCE DIVISION 

March 26, 2012 

RE: HANDICAPPED SIGN FOR: Rodolfo Ochoa # 797 

ATTACHED IS A REQUEST FOR A HANDICAPPED SIGN TO BE 
ERECTED IN THE CITY OF BERWYN PARKWAY IN FRONT OF: 

1219 S. Euclid Ave. 

PLEASE REVIEW THE ATTACHED PAPERWORK AND ADVISE. 

cc: ALDERMAN Laureto 

REYIEWED 

Public Works 0 
Traffic Engineer 0 
Aldermen 0 



•, .. 
,. 

Application Number 

13erzvyn Pofice 'Department 
1.1111 110<' .11<1. Sin .... 
1\<",) II. lUln"blo4WOl 

11111· 7'lHAOU 

To : 

~"' 71H!-,,~.j6I7 

F.,I>t«nI<) C.U '" 

Handicapped - Pnrking } Zone 
Request Form 

Mayor Robert J. Lovero 
From: 

Date : 
Berwyn Police Depul1ment Community Service Division 
3/2212012 

Officer: Margo Raimondi# 192 

Applicant Name: Rodolfo Ochoa 

Address: 1219 S. Euc Jid Ave, Berwyn IL 60402 

Telephone: 

Nature of Disability: 

Yes No 

Doctor's Note} Affidavit: L-I _X_...L-_--' 

Owner's Support LctterlL-_X_-'-_--' 

Meets Police Dept 
Rcqu ire ments 

Garage: I'--x_""'--_-' 

DrivewaY:L...I_--,-_x--, 

Off Street I L _--,-_X--, 

On Street: L-I _X_-'-_--' 

Yes No 

S~~:I I ~ 

~ Ward Alderman: 

Information 
Yes No 

Interv iewed: IL-_x ______ .... 

Handicapped Plate L...I _--L._X---I 

Handicapped Placard I L _---'-_X---J 

Wheelchair: J 
--~ 

Walker} Cane: [ 
----'"--

I -
Oxygen :,------, 

Report # J 2-03349 

Staff Recommendation 
Approved Denied 

797 



Robert J~ Lovero 
Mayor 

James D. Ritz 
Chief of Police 

A Century of Progress wUh Pride 

FER [} 2 2[l1? 

Affidavit For Handicapped Parking Sign or Drop Off Zone 

You must have a permanent Handicap State Plate or Handicap Placard 
to park any vehicle in a designated Handicap Parking space 

(Name of Handicapped Applicant) 

(Name of caregiver, or guardian if minor) 

Is there a garage on the property? @ No 

Driveway ~J 0 Carport No 
• 

(Berwyn Address) 

U r 'M 

(Telephone /Cell Phone Number) 

Are you the homeowner? Yes~ No __ 

All Applicants must submit the Physicians form (A) 

*Renters must submit the Owner Consent form (B) • 
••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••• 

Vehicle Information 

rLl(N -/9'lg 
(Color / Year) 

Ie y ;;('1 tiL L .. w£ Aw2 ~ 
(eu nt ItyVehicle Sticker Number) 

11-

(Illinois License Plate Number) , 

6,4 '15017 
(Illinois Handicapped Plate) (Illinois Permanent Handicap Placard Number) 

I hereby affinn that the infonnation provided is true and correct, and it shall be prohibited and unlawful for any 
person to file a sworn affidavit, which said person knows to be false or believes to be false, 

c. 4<~,k-- /.;b<2.d'7'---
Return the completed form to the Parking Division at the Berwyn Pollee Department 

t\41l1 W".d 11 5t ,'\trp.p.t, RI'rwvn. lIIfnnfa 



Robert J. Lovero 
Mayor 

A Ce.ntury of ProgrtlSl with Pride 

James D. Ritz 
ChIef of Police 

(Signature of handicapped peliOn or their legal suardian) (Dato) 

Physician Form (A) 
This form must be filled out In 1m entirety and signed by your pbysieiaD • 

. ___ """'-"''' 0-

.. -
'\ 

(Print Physiciaxl's Name) (AddJesa aru1 TelephPll~ Number) 

Return the completed form to the Plrking Division at tbe Berwyn PoUce DepartJntnt 
~Bt WP.d 3'· strut. Rfl1'WV1I. nil ... 



OFFICIAL SWORN POLICE REPORT 

Berwyn Police Department 
D\ 6401 West 31st Street Benvyn, IL 60402 (708) 795-5600 

~ I ,,,no,,_ .... ,," I .. ,-""" 1'''--' 
~ , 9041 (Applicnnl File) r--______ ~e.plicnn! ~i~-i.---------- 12-03349 =e l-wOirr- rlPI!-------- RELATI!D CAD' DOT. HOW II.I!-c-av-ED--

~ : Incident Report C12-014064 lin Person 
.~ I WH!/i REPOIITI!O LOCAl1OtoI OF OFF!Hse tHOUS!! NO., STREET HAMEl 
e 

..... i 0)/21/2012 08 :43 
1lMI! OF OCCURRENCI! 

! ()3121/201208:43 

t 

INVOL.VED ENTmES 
HAM! 

i Ochoa. Rodolfo 
. SEX I RACE 

I M I Hispilnic I CLOl}jlNG 

I ~;41 (ApplicllntFile)-Ocount($) 

INVOL.VED VEHlCL.ES 
I I VEHIf'LATE' 
, 
I YEAR 

I 1998 
I 
I OWNER 

I 
STATE 

JL 

I MAXE 

. Dodge 
I 

I Ochoa. Rodolfo 

NARRATIVES 

! PIllMARY NARAAl1IIE 

1219 S WCLIO AY II I ST FL IkrwYIl, IL 60402 I S~TUS COOl! 

I DOe 

I 
MOClEl. 

Caruvnn 

I AGE I ADDRESS 

I 71 I 1219 S ELJCLI DAY ncrwyn. IL 604{)2 

I HOT \ WOT i H~R I eves 

I s~, I DL. 

I TYPE 

IHVOLIlEMDlT 

COLOR 

Green 

, \liN II 

I 
'" COMt.EHTS 

I STATUS DATE 

RElATI!D EVEHT. 

Rodolofo Ochoa, who resides at 1219 S, Euclid Ave, Berwyn, I L. is requesting handicapped parking signs to be placed in 
front of his residence_ AlO spoke with Mr Ochoa on the phone and then went to meet with him at his home at 1219 Eucl id. 

\

1 When AID arrived, Mr Ochoa was not home, so the following infonnation was obtained from his son; Rodolfo Ochoa, 

. ... . There is a garage on the premises, currently used to park 

I vehicles in, 

I The handicapped placard number provided on the application is not registered to Mr Ochoa. AID called and spoke with Mr 
, Ochoa's daughter, in an attempt to obtain the correct placard number. but was given the same placard number provided on 

the application, 

For the above stated reasons. this officer feels that this application should denied at this time. 
1tU0RTlNQ OFFICER 

RAIMONDI, MARGO 1 
STAR. 

" 192 

R2VlEWER STARf 



0-.,. 
~ STATION COf,IPL.AJNT UCA 

OFFIC(ALSWORN POLICE REPORT 

Berwyn Police Department 
6401 West 31st Street Berwyn, IL 60402 (708) 795--5600 

oe SCRIP nON INCIDENT. 
9' 
N l . _(?!)'_"J~ pp::-II_' ca_"_t _F_ilc_~) ____ =~--::---:--:,_. ___ A,--"pplicaot Pile 
$ i REPORT TYPE JU:LATED CAD. 

I 
:-,:-_______ .:...1 ~2.0))4~ __ . . 

DOT. I HOW RECEIVED 

:: i Incidenl Report 
] . WHEH REPORTED 

.9 

I

, 0312112012 08:·1J 
TIME OF OCCURRENt!! 

, 03121/201208:43 

ASSISTING OfFICERS 

, CI2-014064 
I 
. LOCATION Of OFFlit.l5e tHOUSI! NO., 9",&&T NAMI!) 

1219S EUCLIDAVillSI FL3erwyn, IL60402 
9TAruS CODi! 

OFFICERS 

: In Person 

STAl\IS OAT! 

STAR' 

Page 2 of 2 



The City of Berwyn Michele D. Skryd 
4th Ward Alderman 

A Century of Progress with Pride 
Berwyn, nUnols 80402-0'701 Telephone: (708) 749-8404 Fax: (708) 788-26'715 

www.berwyn-U.gov 

April 5, 2012 

Honorable mayor Robert J. Lovero and 
Members of City Council 

Re: Handicap Sign Application #799 

Mayor and City Council Members: 

John Scotella 
6549 W. 28th Street 

I concur with the investigating officers recommendations in the attached handicap sign 
application to approve the requesl 

Respectfully, 

Michele Skryd 
4th Ward Alderman 



~erWJn 
Pouce 'Department 

(,401 W<'51 .n·' Stn'cj 
IIcm.~n. IlJinlli~ {,O-lfJ2·07.U 

Phone (7UX) 795·5600 
(FaxI7!)5-.5627 Eml'r~~nCJ 1,/·1·1 

TO: HONORABLE MAYOR ROBERT J. LOVERO AND 
MEMBERS OF THE BERWYN CITY COUNCIL 

FROM: 

DATE: 

BERWYN POLICE DEPARTMENT 

LOCAL ORDINANCE DIVISION 

March 26, 2012 

RE: HANDICAPPED SIGN FOR: John Scotella #799 

ATTACHED IS A REQUEST FOR A HANDICAPPED SIGN TO BE 
ERECTED IN THE CITY OF BERWYN PARKWAY IN FRONT OF: 

6549 W. 28 th Street 

PLEASE REVIEW THE ATTACHED PAPERWORK AND ADVISE. 

CC: ALDERMAN Skryd 

REYIEWED 

Public Works D 
Traffic Engineer 0 
A1dermell D 



•
•• ••••• 

, . , 

•• I· 

To: 
From: 
Date: 
Officer: 

Application Number 

'Berwyn poria t])epartment 
/\JIll W'" lht. Slr..,1 
non,) ... 1111'1111. /ltl.l411 
--,~~~ 

.'., 7Ujf. "J ~ ~17 
Em'<iO"cy C0" ~ II 

Handicapped • Parking / Zone 
Request Form 

Mayor Robert J. Lovero 
Berwyn Police Department Community Service Division 
3/22/2012 

Mnrgo Raimondi#192 

Applicant Name: John Scotella - Jeanine Sanders (Caregiver) 

Address: 6549 W. 28th Street. Berwyn rL 60402 

Telephone!: 

Nnture of Disability: 

Yes No 
Doctor's Notel Affidavit: IL-_x_-'-_--' 

Owner's SUPPOl1 Letterl'---X_"""--_--' 

Meets Police Dept 
Requirements 

Garage:! .... _X_-"--_--' 

Driveway:! .... _--,-_X---, 

Off Street: L-! _--,-_X--, 

On Street: IL-_x_-'---_--' 

Yes No 

Si:~:1 X I 

Information 
Yes No 

Interviewed: I X ! 

Handicapped Platel .... ~--'--_x---J 

Handicapped Placard l,---x_..L....-_...J 

Wheelchair:f .... 1_ .......... __ 

Walker / Cane:l...[ ___ ......... ] 

J 
Oxygen: 

Report # 12-03543 

Staff Recommendation . 
Approved Denie!u 

799 



Robert J. Lovero 
lVlayor 

James D. Ritz 
Chief of Police 

A Century of Progress with Pride 

Affidavit For Handicapped Parking Sign or Drop Off Zone 

You must have a permanent Handicap State Plate or Handicap Placard 
to park any vehicle In a designated Handicap Parking space 

(Name of Handicapped Applicant) 

--:5" Q Cd- '1\.' ,V\,E!.. ~ 'Y' ~ --e '( S 
(Name of caregiver, or guardinn if minor) 

Is there a garage on the property? exes) No 

Driveway L/'" Carport, __ _ 

(Berwyn Address) 

(Telephone ICell Phone Number) 

Are you the homeowner? Yes/ No __ 

All Applicants must submit the Physicians form (A) 

*Renters must submit the Owner Consent fonn (B). 
******************+**************************************************************** 

Vehicle Information 

\j\\Ae, Sq 
(Vehicle make and model) (Color / Year) 

(Illinois License Plate Number) (Current City Vehicle Sticker Number) 

(Ulinois Handicapped Plate) (Illinois Permanent Handicap Placard Number) 

I hereby affinn that the information provided is true and correct. and it shall be prohibited and unlawful for any 
person to file a sworn affidavit, which said person knows to be false or believes to be false. 

Return the completed form to the Parking Division at the Berwyn Police Department 
";',101 Wo..ot 'JIm C~_ftA~ D __ • • .•• _ "" .•••. 



Robert J. Lovero 
Mayor 

A Century of Progress with Pride 

(Signature of handicapped person or their legal guardian) 

Physician Form (A) 

James D. Ritz 
Chief of Police 

(Date) 

This form must be filled out in its entirety and signed by your physician. 

Physician must state. by printing below. the nature of the patient's handicap 
......... -

-------=-" , ,,'-' 

>< 

\ ,. ... 

-- , 

. ... 
. ..,. 

\ - , " t? 

(<:: - , 

.. -~-, , " 

---"''-'-'_'''' .:.... -----'\,~ - . -, ,- - '~"""""''-'-' ----"------------

f\ 
v 

\ . 
Does the patient utilize any of the following? : 

Walker ___ _ Wheel Chair ___ _ Cane ___ _ Oxygen ____ _ 

- ' ~.-

I hereby certi y that the phy ica~nditions of the above named "Handicapped Person" constitutes him/her 
os a handica Ped]erson as efin under the statutory provision Par. 1-159 (Physically Handicapped Person -
Every natur I pe on who h s p anently lost the use of a leg or both legs or an arm or both arms or any 
combinatio ther of or any rso who is so severely disabled as to be unable to move without the aid of 
crutches or wh 1chair.) 

< 

6(((;(\ ? 
(Physician' s Signa[llre7~tamp) (Date) 

(Print Physician's Name) (Address and Telephone Number) 

Return the completed form to the Parking Division at the Berwyn Police Department 
~.-.n1 ,,,, ..... ll'o;t c-<_A_" n _____ ... .... • 



~ 
c 
" ~ .., 
c -

SlATION COMPVI.INT UCR 

1)0·11 (ArpliclIl1l Fiic) 
REPORT 'tYpe 

Inciucol Repllrl 
WHEH REPORTeD 

().lI2(Jl20 12 011: 55 
lliIoIE OF oc;eURRE»CE 

ml16120 t 2 011:55 

INVOLVED ENTITIES 
NAME 

S(I)ld la. John 
RAce 

M While. Cancllsian 
CLOTHING 

UC1I 

OFFICIAL SWORN POLICE REPORT 

Berwyn Police Department 
6-401 West 31st Street Berwyn, IL 60-102 (708) 795-5600 

O!SCRlPllON INCIDENT. 

Applicanl File 12-f1J5~3 
RELATED CAD' DOH HOW RECEIVED 

('12-0141)06 Walk In 
lOCATION OF OfFVISE IHOUSE NO., STREeT NAMIII 

654'<) W 2111h ST Berwyn. IL M4/)2 
STATUS COOl! STATUSOA~ 

DOe AGE! AOGRESS 

()54l) W 2&lh ST Berwyn. IL 60402 
HGT WaT H .... R EyeS PIfOHI! 

, 
SID. Dl. PIIU 

RI!LATI!D EVl!NT' 

l)041 (Aprlkilnl File) - () CIIun((s} 

TVpe 

Olh.:r 

HAME 

Jeanine. Saoucl"S 
SEX ~ce 

F 
ClOTHING 

OCR 

While. Caucasian 

008 

I HOT 

904 t (Applic<lnl File) - () cOllnl(s) 

INVOLVED VEHICLES 

VfHIPlATe' 

YEAR 

1(91) 
OWN£R 

STATE 

II. 
MAK!! 

Cildittnc 

Sanders . .Jcmlinc 

NARRATIVES 

PRIMARY NARRATIVE 

TYPI! 

~edan. 4~oor 

MODEl 

(unknown) 

AGE ADDRESS 

6549 W 281h ST Berwyn. IL 60402 
"'aT HAIR EVES 

SID. 

IHVOt..VEMeNT 

COLOR 

Olue 

TV"" 

Reponing Pnrty 

VIIU 

eOMMlNTS 

PItON! 

FBI' 

AnATED I!VENT" 

Jeanine Sanders, who resides at 6549 W. 28th Street. is requesting handicapped parking signs to be 

fllaccd ill front of her home (on the 28th Street side. closest to the door of the residence). Ms Sanders is the primary 

caregiver for her brother. John Scotella. who suffers fron· 

Ms Sanders relates that on-street parking is particularly di fficult due to heavy traffic in the area. when there are games at 

Janura Parli.. There is a garage on the premises. however. Ms Sanders does not have access to garage parking. 

For the above stated reasons. this officer feels that this application should be considered for approvul at Ihis time. 
REPOATlI<G OFFICER 

Ri\lMONDJ. MARGO J 
STAR. 

192 

RI!VIEWER SlAR' 



STA110II COMPl.AWT UCR 

C)()..J I (Applic<llll. Fjl~l 
REPORT TYP! 

Incidenl Rcport 
WHEN REPORUO 

11.112612012 Oil: 55 
lIMl: OF OCCURRENCI! 

O.1I26120 12 OR:5; 

ASSISTING OFFICERS 

OFFICIAL SWORN POLICE REPORT 

Berwyn Police Department 
MOl West JIst Street Berwyn, IL 60~02 (708) 795-5600 

DESCRIPTION 

RELATED CAO ~ oar. 

CI2-01-t906 
1.0CAnON O~ OFFI!NS2 ,HOOSE NO .. STRUT NAMEI 

6.H9 W 281h ST IkrwYIl. I\. 6()402 
, STATUS CODi 

OFFICUS 

INCIDENT' 

12-!IJ54J 
HOW RECEIVED 

Wulk In 

STATUS DATE 

STAR. 

Pwc 2 IIf.1 



Robert J. Lovero 
Mayor 

Collections and 
Licensing 

\ l ~ 6700 W"t2G'" s,~. Berwyn, Illinois 60.102-0701 Telephone: (708) 788-2660 Fax: (70S) 7.J!j -SDIO 
www,berwyn-il.gov 

April 5,2012 

Honorable Mayor Robert 1. Lovero 
And Members of the City Council 
Berwyn City Hall 
Berwyn, Illinois 60402 

Dear Mayor and Council Members: 

Attached please find a list of business licenses which were issued by the Collection and Licensing 
Department for the month of March, 2012. Included are; storefronts, phone use only businesses as 
well as out of town contractors. I am also providing a list of businesses that have applied for a 
license with a current status of Application ReviewlPending as well as businesses waiting for 
inspections with a status of Inspections Pending. 

Susan Brad 
For John Wysocki 
Finance Director 



NAME 

Chipotle Mexican Grill 

BERWYN BUSINESSES - LICENSED IN MARCH, 2012 (STOREFRONTS) 

ADDRESS 

7140 W. Cermak Road 

CORP. NAME OR 
OWNERS NAME 

Jessica Fein, Manager 

COMMENTS 

Restaurant (708) 303·5049 



BERWYN BUSINESSES ~ LICENSED IN MARCH, 2012 (PHONE USE ONLY) 

NAME ADDRESS 

Pettyjohn Body Therapy 2422 Wesley Avenue 

CORP. NAME OR 
OWNERS NAME 

Curtis Pettyjohn 

COMMENTS 

Massage Therapy 



NAME 

B.M. Electric Service 

Progress Electric Co. 

Stanley Spark Electric 

B & E Development 

T C Builders 

Simek Construction 

BUSINESS LICENSES ISSUED FOR MARCH, 2012 
OUT OF TOWN CONTRACTORS 

CORP. NAME OR 
ADDRESS OWNERS NAME 

4533 Pontiac. Norridge B.M. Electric Service 

5722 Central, Chicago Progress Electric Co. 

650 Murray, DesPlaines Stanley Spark Electric. Inc. 

239 WoodGlen, Oak Brook B & E Development, Inc. 

8834 Burlington, Brookfield Charles Jenks 

1345 54th, LaGrange Simek Construction 

Chicago Home Improvement 
Service, Inc. 8328 O'Connor, River Grove Chicago Home Imp Service, Inc. 

Weatherguard Htg & Air 645 DaraJames, DesPlaines Wealtterguard Htg & Air 

Bem Constuction 4613 Ozanam, Norridge Bem Constr & Remodeling 

Top Roofing 400 Lake, Roselle Top Roofing, Inc. 

Wealttertighjt 4200 Oak, Brookfield Daniel Ursictl 

Absolutely Clear Sewer 6213 Keating. Chicago Charles Habick 

Signs By Tomorrow 110 Ridge, Bloomingdale Schellerer Corp, 

Flores Installation 6610 Kane, Hodgkins Flores Installation, Inc. 

Page 1 

COMMENTS 

Contractor (Electrical) 

Contractor (Electrical) 

Contractor (Electrical) 

Contractor (General) 

Contractor (General) 

Contractor (General) 

Contractor (HVAC) 

Contractor (HVAC) 

Contractor (Masonry) 

Contractor (Roofing) 

Contractor (Roofing) 

Contractor (Sewer Digger/lnstaller) 

Contractor (Sign Hanger) 

Contractor (Window & Door) 



Business Directory By Category For: Thursday, April 05, 2012 

Application Review 
-- ----

Business Name Address Last Update Phone ID# 

Rilymolld's Tacos alld Bllrritos (708) 1236S 
6401 W. 34th Street Berwyn IL 60402 7/8/2010 

Total Businesses ....... . 1 

( Business Directory By Ca,CiOfY ) 
Page #......... 1 



Business Directory By Category For: Thllrsday, April 05, 2012 

Application Pending 

Business Name Address Lo.st Update Phone 10# 

AI/dies In vestmell t (708) 795-2909 12367 
6847 w. Cermak Road Berwyn IL 60402 7/8/2010 

Lagltiappe, LLC (312) 651-2037 11541 
2905 s. Ridgeland Avenue Berwyn IL 60402 7/8/2010 

Total Businesses ....... . 2 

( B usillC5$ Directory By Cslegllry ) 
Page # ........ . 1 



Business Directory By Category For: TJIlIrsday, April 05, 2012 

Inspections Pending 

Business Name Address Last Update Phone 10# 

AVDIIza COlltractors fm:. (708) 810-0139 13030 
6243 W. 26th St. Suite A Berwyn IL 60402 3/26/2012 

Benvyn Liquidators (708) 355-0790 13036 

6609 w. Stanley Ave. Berwyn IL 60402 2/2112012 

Elrterprise Re"t -Q- Car (708) 749-2000 12778 

6301 W. Ogden A venue Berwyn IL 60402 3/16/2012 

Femalldo Fuentes D.B.A. Roberto's Place 13011 
3244 S. OakPark A venue Berwyn IL 60402 21112012 

K ' Natllral Ilic. (708) 788-7900 12533 
6610 W. Cermak Rd. Berwyn IL 60402 6/9/2011 

Munoz Medical CeJlter LLC (708) 484-2600 12702 
3100 Soulh Oak Park Avenue Berwyn IL 60402 812212011 

Novation Elflerpr;se Corporatioll 13121 

6616 W. Cermak Rd Suite D Berwyn IL 60402 3129/2012 

Pav Rea/tors (708) 795-7100 10965 
6308 W. Cermak Road Berwyn IL 60402 41112011 

Roosevelt Bar fllc. (708) 393-2596 12725 
7005 W. Roosevelt Road. Berwyn IL 60402 111112011 

Taqlleria EI Paleltque flit:. 13049 
1547 S. Oak Park Ave. Berwyn IL 60402 212312012 

Tobacco & More (708) 484-4210 13139 
6327 W. Cermak Rd. Berwyn IL 60402 4/412012 

Vltiolt AmlS CompallY (708) 646-5605 12366 

6340 W. 26th Street Berwyn IL 60402 8/30/2010 

Total Businesses .•..•••• 12 

( B usincss Di=IOI1l By Ca~got)I ) 
Page # •••••.•.• 1 



lInda Bond 
General 

Paul R. Seller 
TellilOlial Commander 

Ralph Bukiewct 
Lt. Colonel 
DivisiOlIill Commandef 

The Salvation Arm 
DOING THE MOST GOOD'" 

March 23, 2012 

Mr. Thomas 1. Pavlik 
City Clerk 
City of Berwyn 
6700 26th Street 
Berwyn, IL 60402 

To the City Clerk: 

Founded in 1865 byWill~lm allo' Ulillerill6 BtlOlh 

Metropolitan Division 

On behalf of the grateful communities that will benefit from the donations collected at the kettles 
placed o.l the various locations throughout your municipality, we thank you for your suppOti ovcr 
the years for The Salvation Anny's annual Red Kettle Campaign. With your generous help, we 
were able to raise over $J2 million for our 201 I Campaign. 

As our community continues to fight economic hardship, we are reminded that the need for social 
services continues to grow. During these' trying times, The Salvation Army commits to providing 
a ray of hope for the less fortunate year-round, and we could never do it without you. 

As in years past, we would like your continued support and permission to conduct the following 
fundraising campaigns in your municipality: 

DONUT DAY 
Friday and Saturday, June 1st and 2nd, 2012 

RED KETTLE CAMPAIGN 
Friday, November 16, 2012 througb Monday, December 24tb, 2012 

(Please note that when The Salvation Anny solicits in front of a store or business, we also obtain 
permission from that particular store or business.) 

Enclosed is a confinnation form. Please take a few minutes to fill it out, specifying any 
requirements or noles you'd like us to ncknowledgc. Plc8se be SUfe to keep a copy for your 
records. Fax and email transmittal infonnation is 011 the form. For any additional information, 
please email Kim Dunster as soon as possible: kim_dunster@usc.salvationarmy.org. We look 
forward to hearing from you soon. 

Thank you! 

Sincerely, 

Deborah Terrell 
Director of Corporate Relations 
TI1e Salvation Anny, Metropolitan Division 

5040 North Pulaski Road I Chicago, Illinois 60630-2788 I p: 773.725.1100 i f: 773.725.2822 www.salarrnychicago.org 



COMMUNI Y HEALTH ASSETS 
AND NEEDS ASSESSMENT 
Berwyn, Cicero, Garfield Ridge, and Stickney 

AI i vio Med ical Center, Berwyn Board of Health, Garfield Ridge Ci vic League. Ch icago Department of Public Health. Cicero 
Youth Task rorce, Cook County Department of Public Health, Corazon Community Services. Interfaith Leadership ProjecL 
MacNeal Hospital. PCC South Pamily Health Center. Pillars Community Care and Services. Polish American Association. 

Stickney Public Health District, Youth Crossroads. University of Illinois at CIl icago, and University 0 r New Mex ico 

March 30, 2012 

Mr, Thomas J Pavlik 
City Clerk and Town Clerk 
City of Berwyn City Hall 
6700 West 26'h Street 
City of Berwyn, Illinois 

Re: Community Health Assets and Needs Assessment 
Canvassing and Solicitation Application 

Dear Mr, Pavlik 
On behalf of the Community Health Assets and Needs Assessment project, we write to solicit a 
Canvassing and Solicitation pennit from the City of Berwyn. As we have shared with you and Mayor 
Robert J. Lovero, representatives from the organizations listed above are assessing and documen ring 
the health conditions, needs, and resources in Berwyn, Cicero, Garfield Ridge, and Stickney. 

The Community Health Assets and Needs Assessment (CHANA) is a community-based, 
participatory, inductive, and mixed methods project. Among the components of the assessment are 
building of community prof.tles, conducting individual and group interviews, and gathering dara 
about the community through community inventories, and a mndomized residential survey. 

We are soliciting a canvasing and soliciting permit to conduct two components of the project, the 
community inventories, and the residential survey. We will conduct the community inventories 
beginning in May through June 2012. We anticipa te implementing the residential survey from July 
through September 2012. Below we describe the components and procedures involved. 

Community Inventories 
The research partners have designed the community inventory :1S four modules: city block, medical 
services, unprepared foods such a$ grocery stores, and prepared foods such as restaurants. The 
modules capture information based on obseryations and interactions with specified personnel. In 
the appendix to this letter, please find copies of the four modules of the community inventory. 

Trained and supervised community surveyors will gather information based on obscn'ations in all 
accessible city blocks in Berwyn. The surycyors will also gather information from interactions with 
personnel at medical services and food source venues. WIth authorization from management, 
surveyors will also observe and record information at unprepared and prepared food venues. 

Cj'l of rkr\\"}"n ell \N \ \pphC-.lU"" Ii" ~"hClI.1110" 12·0.\. III 



·i 

Residential Survey 
The residential survey involves a random selection of residences, solicitation of cooperation from 
occupants at the chosen residences, and completion of a questionnaire. We will use a random 
selection process to choose 400 residences in Berwyn. The research partners will also select and 
design the questions included in the survey. Attached please find a draft of the residential survey. 

Trained and supervised communities surveyors receive one of the selected residential addresses, will 
visit the residence and solicit cooperation from the occupants, and collect information on the 
questionnaire. Participation of residents in the 30 minutes survey is voluntary. We will offer 
respondents a ten dollars gift certificate to thank them for participating in the survey. 

We understand that since the institutions submitting this application are a Charitable Organization 
and a Non-for-Profit intuition, the City of Berwyn will waive the fee for the application and for the 
persons that will gather info.t1rultion in the City on behalf of the CHANA project. Alivio Medical 
Center is register with the State of Illinois as a Charitable Organization. 

t!. ~ tI..e&.J- ....... Thlte Jlt,. ~ 3D, 2P I -Z-
Carmen Vebsquez, MA 
Executive Director, Community Health Assets and Needs Assessment 
Executive Director 
Alivio Medical Center 
966 W. 21st Street Chicago, IL 60608 

/ 

---+:fP'JIIh~~'------ Date Jiatdt. 30; <30 ( ~ 
.. .. 1I-1-~( ... dez- as, PhD T 

Res Director, Community Health Assets and Needs Assessment 
Research Fellow and Visiting Assistant Professor 
Robert Wood Johnson Foundation Center for Health Policy 
University of New Mexico, 1 University of New Mexico MSCOS-3400 
Albuquerque, New Mexico 87131-0001 

Ciry of Berwyn DiANA Appliouion for Solicimt>on 12-03-28 ~2of2 



COMMUNITY HEALTH ASSETS 
AND NEEDS ASSESSMENT 

Berwyn, Cicero, Garfield Ridge" and Sticbney 

Alivio Medical Center. Chicago Department of Public Health, Cicero Youth Task Force Cook County Department 
of Public Health, Corazon Community Services, Interfaith Leadership Project, MacNeal Hospital. PCC South 

Family Health Center. Pillars Community Care and Services, Stickney Public Health District, University of Illinois 
at Chicago School of Public Health, and RW J F Center for Health Policy at University of New Mexico 

DESCRIPTION OF THE PROJECT 

The Community Health Assets and Needs Assessment (CHANA) aims to assess the health conditions, needs, and 
resources in the City of Berwyn, Town of Cicero, the Chicago community Garfield Ridge and the Village of 
Stickney. Although the four areas have dramatically changed its demographic composition over the last 20 years, 
the health conditions, needs, and resources remain largely understudied. The scarcity of infonnation hampers 
understanding of the health conditions and the development of adequate health interventions. 

The CHANA project is a community-based, multi-institutional collaboration and employs a grassroots and 
inductive approach. Representatives from collaborating institutions make up the Community Advisory Council 
(CAC), the body that governs the development and implementation of the health assessment. The project employs 
a grassroots and inductive approaches to ensure that its development remains grounded in the community areas 
and that the approaches and measurements employed reflect specific community information needs. 

The project has six components involving qualitative and quantitative approaches. (I) Reviews of the literature 
and health information; (2) Focused ethnographic studies; (3) Individual interviews with 48 individual 
stakeholders; and, (4) 48 groups interviews with community residents. The study also includes: (5) A 
representative residential survey with 1600 residents; and, (6) community inventories that capture the physical 
and social shape of the areas, including medical services and prepared as well as unprepared food sources. 

The assessment will provide a comprehensive view of the health conditions, necessities, and resources in the four 
areas. The CHANA assessment will fill current health information gap about the areas, identify health priorities, 
and infonn the development of health interventions. We encourage participation of community residents and 
organizations. The CAC meets the last Friday of every month to share the infonnation, to plan subsequent 
segments, and to identify the necessary resources needed to achieve the ensuing goals of the health assessment. 

Executive Director 
Cannen Velasquez, MA 
Alivio Medical Center 

966 W 21 st St, Chicago I L. 60608; 312-819-6304 
cvelasg uez@aliviomedicalcenter.org 

IRS Operations Director 
Jennifer Hebert-Beirne, PhD, MPH 

University of Illinois at Chicago School of Public Health 
1603 West Polk Street, Chicago IL 60608 

312-355-0887; jhebert I@uic.edu 

Research Director 
P Rafael Hemandez-Arias, PhD 

R W JF Center for Health Policy University of New Mexico 
MSC05-3400, Albuquerque, NM 87131; 773-484-7102 

prha@unm.edu 

Project Coordinator 
lonathan Lopez 

Alivio Medical Center 
%6 W 21 SI St, Chicago I L. 60608; 773-4' 0-1479 

ilopez6faialumni .nd.edu 

For more informalionl uisit USI www.chana-project..org/chana:1010 


